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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for certificate 
to provide water & wastewater 
service in Orange County by 
Zellwood Station Co-Op, Inc. 

) 
) 
) 
) 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Docket No. 980307 -WS 

Applicant, ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC., hereby notices the filing of the 

prefiled testimony of those individuals listed on Exhibit ·A· hereof in the above-referenced 

docket. 

Respectfully submitted thismday of August, 1998. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served on 
the following: Original and 7 copies, together with the document on diskette, via overnight 
delivery to: 

(1) Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
904/413-eno 

Wrth a copy via overnight delivery/hand delivery/U.S. Mail to: 

(2) Cleveland Ferguson, Ill, Esquire 
FPSC Legal Division 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Counsel for the FPSC 

(3) James E. Olsen, Esquire 
CLAYTON & McCULLOH 
1065 Maitland Center Commons Boulevard 
Maitland, FL 32751 

this 2~ay of August, 1998. 

Thomas A. Cloud, Esquire 
Fla. Bar No. 293326 
GRAY, HARRIS & ROBINSON, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3068 
Or1ando, FL 32802-3068 
Telephone: (407) 843-8880 
Facsimile: (407) 244-5690 
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Gerald C. Hartman, P.E. 
Charles K. Lewis 
Julian Coto, P.E. 
Irving Perkins 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

) 
) 

In re: Application for certificate 
to provide water & wastewater 
service In Orange County by 
Zellwood Station Co-Op, Inc. 

) Docket No. 980307 -WS 
) 

PREFILED DIRECT TESTIMONY 

OF 

CHUCK LEWIS 

On Behalf of Zellwood Station Co-Op, Inc. 

Thomas A. Cloud, Esquire 
Fla. Bar No. 293328 
GRAY, HARRIS & ROB&NSON, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3068 
Orlando, FL 32802-3088 
Telephone: 407/843-8880 
Facsimile: 407/244-5690 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 98-0307 -WS 

ZELLWOOD STATION CO.OP, INC. 

In Re: Application for certificate to ;Jrovlde water 

and wastewater service In Orange County by 

Zellwood Station Co.Op, Inc. 

PREFILED DIRECT TESTIMONY OF CHUCK LEWIS 

Q. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

A. My name Is Charles K. Lewis. My bus in-address Ia 219 

East Pine Street, Suite 1000, Orlando, Florida 32801. 

Q. BY WHOM ARE YOU EMPLOYED? 

A. I am employed by Hartman & Aaaoclatea, Inc. 

Q. WHAT IS YOUR POSITION WITH HARTMAN & 

ASSOCIATES, INC.? 

A. I am a Senior Management Consultant 

Q. PLEASE OUTLINE YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND. 

A. My educationalexperiencelncludea an Associate's Degree 

In Accounting from Jackson Commun!ty College In 1972. 

In 1975, I received a Bachelors Degree from Michigan 

State University In the field of Economics/Political 

Science. In 1978, I received a Maaters In Political Science 

from Michigan State University. In addition, I have 

attended a number of utility rate making, coat of aervlce, 
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rate dealgn, and return on lnv•tment .. mlnars aponaored 

by various professional associations, universities, and 

accounting firma. 

Q. PLEASE GIVE A SUMMARY OF YOUR WORK AND 

ACCOUNTING EXPERIENCE. 

A. Over the paat 20 years, I have held various positions In a 

~upervlsory capacity within the rates and revenue 

requirements areas of Co:nsumers Power Company, 

Northeast Utilities, Seminole Electric Cooperative, 

Southern States Utilities (Florida Water Services,), 

Northwest Indiana Water Company and Hartman & 

Aaaoclatea, Inc. In the Spring of 1981, I waa promoted to 

Senior Rate Analyst at Consumers Power Company, a 

Michigan combination electric and natural gas utility with 

over a million customers. My reaponalbllltiea Included 

managing the coat of aervlce and rat. d•lgn for the 

wholesale and jurisdictional electric rate applications as 

well as submitting direct testimony. In the Winter of 1983, 

I accepted a position with Northeast Utilities as a 

supervisor of retail electric and natural gaa revenue 

requirements within the jurladlctiona of Connecticut and 

Massachusetts. I waa not only reaponalble for the 

minimum filing requirements, but I waa alao responsible 

for the monthly rate of ,.tum flllnga befo,. the 
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Connecticut Department of U tlllty Control and the 

Massachusetts Public Utility Commission. In early 1988, 

I accepted the position of Director of Rates and New 

Buslnns with Southern States Utilities, Inc., a water ahd 

wastewater utility headquartered In Apopka, Florida 

having approximately one hundred fifty thousand water 

customers and thirty-five thousand wastewater 

customers. As Director of Rates and New Business, I was 

responsible for all aspects of water and wastewater rate 

applications before the Florida Public Service Commission 

aa well as seven county jurisdictions. My work Included 

coat of service, rate design, developing revenue 

requirements by claaa and the final tariff sheet 

applications. In September 199~, I became employed by 

Northwest Indiana Water Company as Director of Rates 

and Budgets. Aa Director of Rates :nd Budgets, I was 

responsible for all aspects of the rate applications and 

rate atudlea of Northwest Indiana Water Company. I alsl'l 

oversaw Northwest's operating and capital budge. 

process. In May 1997, I became employed by Hartman & 

Auoclates, Inc. as a Senior Management Consulta.nt 

Q. WHAT ARE YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES AS A SENIOR 

MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT? 

A. Aa a Senior Management Consultant, I am responsible for 
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prlvat. and public wat.r and waat.wat.r utility billing, coet 

of aervlce, rate, budget and revenue requirement atudln. 

Develop bualneaa plana that Incorporate capltlllapendlng, 

operation• and revenue requirements Into a utility forecaat 

model and develop financing altemativn for both private 

and public utilltiea. 

Q. TO WHAT TRADE AND/OR PROFESSIONAL 

ORGANIZAnONS DO YOU BELONG? 

A. I am a member of the American Wat.r Worka Aaaoclation, 

the Florida Wat.rworb A .. oclatlon and lam on the Ratea 

and Revenue aubcommlttee of the National A .. oclation of 

Watar Companlea. 

Q. HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED BEFORE A PUBLIC 

UnLITIES COMMISSION? 

A. Yn. I have aubmltted teatimony and/or teatifled before 

the Michigan Pu:JIIc Service Comml .. lon, the Connecticut 

Department of Utility Control, the Maaaachusetta Public 

Service Commlaalon, the Indiana Utility Regulatory 

Commlaalon aa well aa numeroua county commlaalona 

within the Stllta of Florida. 

PURPOSE OF TESTIMONY AND EXHIBITS 

Q. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

A. I will taatify regarding Zellwood Station'• ("Zellwood") 

propoaed water and waatewater ,.venue requl,.menta, 
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rate d•lgn, tariff ahMta, service availability fHa and 

aponaor the following documenta flied with the original 

certificate application In the caae: Volume I Application to 

the Florida public Strvlce Commlgton ("FPSC") for 

Orlalnal Certificate for an Existing System -

Requ•tlng Initial Ratea and Chargea, Book 1 of 2, 

Exhlblta L, N, 0, P and S, and Book 2 of 2, Exhibit Z. 

Q , WERE THESE DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY YOU OR 

UNDER YOUR SUPERVISION? 

A. Y•, they were. 

Q, WHAT TEST YEAR HAS BEEN USED AS A BASIS FOR 

DETERMINING COSTS IN THIS FlUNG? 

A. Twelve months ended December 31, 1111 waa uaed aa tha 

historical teat period adjusted for certain pro forma 

adjuatmenta reflecting known and certain eventa. 

Q. PLEASE EXPLAIN APPLICANT'S EXHIBIT L (CKL-1 ). 

A. Applicant's Exhibit L is a pro forma water and wastewater 

regulatory Income a a well aa Zellwood Station CO-OP ,Inc. 

audited 1996/1995 Financial Statementa, and shall be 

referred to aa Exhibit CKL-1 . 

Q , COULD YOU EXPLAIN HOW THE PRO FORMA WATER 

AND WASTEWATER INCOME STATEMENTS WERE 

DEVELOPED? 

A. Yn. I will explain each line Item In the water and/or 
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wastewater Income statement 

1. Water and wastewater rate base waa year end 

1996 plant and accumulated depreciation balances 

adjusted for non used and useful. In addition, the water 

rate base was adjusted for $237,737 of net CIAC 

aaaoclated with meters and meter lnatallationa. 

2. Rate of return on rate baae was not requested 

because Zellwood Ia a "not-for-profit" utility, therefore, 

eliminating the rate of retum and Its aaaoclated state and 

federal tax llabllltlea. 

3. Operations and maintenance expense waa 

adjusted upward from the historical teat year amounts of 

$101,730 for water to $169,111 or $68,111 pro forma, and 

$90,053 for wastewater to $167,422 or $77,369 pro forma. 

The pro forma adjustments reflect lncreas•ln auch Item• 

as salaries, electrical power, chemicals, sludge removal 

materials & supplies rental of bulldlnga/equlpment as well 

aa rate case expense amortization. The above pro forma 

adjustments reflect Initial and/or additional expena• that 

the utility will occur to provide the citizens of Zellwood's 

quality of service. I will dlscusa th•e pro forma 

adjustments In more detail in Applicant's Exhibit 0, to be 

referred to as Exhibit CKL-3. 

4. Depreciation expense for the teat year was 

7 



, 

, 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

$78,411 for waar and $88,458 for waaawaar. The waar 

tranamlulon and distribution plant has been adjuat8d 

16.09% or ($4,558) non used and useful, while the 

waattwater collection plant hat alto bttn adjuated 

16.09% or ($7,243) non uaed and useful and the 

waat8wat8r treatment and disposal plant has been 

adjuat8d 40.87% or ($13,989) non used and useful plant. 

Mr. Gerald Hartman will discuss the used and uHful 

methodology In his direct testimony. Zellwood uHa book 

depreciation rates that are different than that of the Florida 

Public Service Commission .. average life" rat8a. At such 

time that Zellwood deems it nece ... ry to petition the 

FPSC for a rate adjustment. the company will request the 

average life depreciation rates. 

5. CIAC amortization adjuat8d for the aat year 

was ($12,513) for water. This CIAC amortization Ia 

auoclated with the pro forma mear and meter Installation 

, CIAC balance of $250,250. 

6. Taxes Other than Income was zero for both 

wat8r and wastewater. Payroll taxn are buried In wagn 

and aalarin and property tax• were not allocaad down 

to the utility level by the CO-OP. 

7. lnareat expenH was $41,889 or $20,543 for 

wat8r and $28,148 for waat.wat8r. The $48,889 was 
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calculated by multiplying the teat year long term debt 

balances of $587,488 by the weighed coat rata of 7.95% 

and allocating the Interest expense aa a percent of total 

water and wastewater rate base. 

8. Regulatory Asseument Fees auoclatad with 

the pro forma water revenue requirements Ia $12,076 and 

$26,146 for wastewater. Thne amounta were calculated 

by dividing water pro forma revenue requirements of 

$256,283 and the wastewater revenue requirements of 

$260,026 by .955. 

9. Total water and wastewater pro forma 

revenue requirements for rate dnign purposes are 

$268,359and $272,279, respectfully. 

10. Present versus requested revenues. The 

present water revenues are $105,105 or approximately 

61% leas than the proposed water revenue requirement of 

$268,359. The present wastewater revenues are also 

$105,105 or approximately 62% 1- than the proposed 

wastewater revenue requirements of $272,279. 

Q. PLEASE EXPLAIN APPLICANT'S EXHIBIT N (CKL-2). 

A. Appllcanfa Exhibit N Ia the tnt year water and wastewater 

plant In service balances by NARUC account adjusted for 

pro forma and used and useful, and shall be referred to aa 

CKL-2. The water plant In service balancn have been 
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c 
1 adjusted for approximately $235,000 of mars and met.r 

2 installation capital additions. The wat.r transmission and 

3 distribution plant has been adjuat.d 18.09% or ($78,754) 

4 non used and useful, while the waat8wat8r collection plant 

5 has a lao been adjusted 18.09% or ($147 ,244) non used and 

6 useful and the waat.wat8r treatment and disposal plant 

7 has been adjuat.d 40.87% or ($279,732) non used and 

8 useful plant. Aa stated above, Mr. Gerald Hartman will 

9 discuss the used and useful methodology In hla direct 

10 t81tlmony. 

11 Q. PLEASE EXPLAIN APPLICANrS EXHIBIT 0 (CKL-3). 

12 A. Exhibit CKL-3 Ia the tnt year and pro forma operation and 

13 malnt.nance expenses for both wat.r and wastewater. As 

14 diacuned In Exhibit CKL-1, the pro forma adjuatrnenta to 

15 water is $88,111 and $77,389 to waat.wat.r. 

18 1. Wat.r & waat.wat.r wagn & aalarln were 

17 Increased $47,818 to reflect a full time manager/operator, 

18 full time laborer/operator, full time laborer and a full time 

19 clerk. The above includes maintaining all functions 

20 associated with the operations of the utility. Thne 

21 functiona·lnclude the following: 

22 • Reading water met8rs monthlry 

23 • Providing monthly wat.r and Hwer billa 

24 • Bill collections 

10 
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2. 

Servicing the water meters 

Operations and maintenance of the water 

supply, treatment and distribution system 

Operations and maintenance of the 

wastewater collection, treatment and 

disposal ayatem 

Customer service 

Clerical and administrative functions 

Water and wastewater expen- were 

increased $28,950 to reflect the following: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Chemicals used In the treatment procna 

Fees associated with agency inspections of 

water and wastewater facilities 

Coats associated with sampling of chemicals 

analyses for the water and wastewater 

facilities 

Sludge removal 

Cleaning and supplies 

3. General expenses were increased $12,200 to 

reflect the following: 

• General administrative includes the 

administrative chargn payable to the 

Zellwood Co-op for the uae of offl.;• apace, 

administrative ta1tw, accounting, •tc. 
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Q, 

A. 

• State and County regulatory pennlta and 

licenses required for the operation of the 

water and wastewater facllltin. 

• Repair of equipment 

• Miscellaneous expenses 

4. Office expenses were Increased $18,500 for 

the setup and rental of an office tnlller to be located at the 

wastewater plant site. Included are the following costa: 

• Office trailer 

• Supplies 

• Electricity 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Computer 

Software 

Telephone 

Travel 

The total water and wastewater pro fonna 

operations and maintenance expense adjustmenta 

excluding regulatory commission expense is 

$107,268. 

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE REGULA TORY COMMISSION 

EXPENSE. 

Zellwood Ia requesting that all regulatory commlaalon 

expense In thla Docket be recovered over a five year 

period as an expense amortization ve,.us capttllllzed to 

12 



\ 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q. 

A. 

Organizational coat and recovered through depreciation. 

The moat current eatimate uaed in the application waa 

$191,060 or $19,106 for water and waatewater over five 

yeara. Included In thla eatimate are actual engineering, 

financial and legal coats through October 1997, aa wellaa 

projected coats through litigation and a commlaalon final 

order. 

PLEASE EXPLAIN APPLICANT'S EXHIBIT P (CKL-4). 

Applicant'• Exhibit P Ia the test year utility capital 

atructure, and ahall hereafter be referred to aa Exhibit 

CKL-4. Zellwood Ia a .. not-for-profit'' utility; therefore, the 

capltalatructure reflects zero common equity and It Ia not 

requeating a return on rate baae. Zellwood doe• not 

collect depoalts for either water or waatewater cuatomers 

and there are no accumulated deferred taxnllnveatrnent 

tax credits aaaoclated with the utility. There are two 

laauea of long term debt outstanding, one iaaue with a 

outstanding balance of $390,200 and a coat rate of 6.91% 

and the other issue has an outstanding balance of 

$197,268 and a cost rate of 10.00%. The combined 

weighted coat of the long term debt is 7 .95%. 

Q, PLEASE EXPLAIN APPLICANrS EXHIBIT Q (CKL-5) 

A. Applicant's Exhibit Q Is the water and waa18water coat of 

service study baaed upon the pro forma revenue 

13 
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Q. 

requirements, and shall hereafter be referred to as Exhibit 

CKL-5. Because Zellwood Ia requeating flat rates for both 

water and wastewater, 100% of all revenue requirements 

were allocated to the flat rate. 

HOW WERE THE WATER AND WASTEWATER BILLING 

DETERMINANTS AND RATES DEVELOPED? 

A.1 . Water meters number 1,012 with AWNA factored 

equivalent residential connections (ERC's) of 1,110.5 and 

annual ERC's of 13,321. The annual ERC number was 

used to as the denominator In developing the water base 

rate. The total water revenue requirements of $268,359 

was split 75% or $201,269 for the base rate and 25% or 

$67,090 for the conservation surcharge. The base rate 

was calculated by dividing the $201 ,269 by 13,326 or 

$15.10 monthly charge for a 5/8" x 3/4" meter. The 

conservation surcharge was calculated by dividing 

$67,090 by the annual ERC's (12,721.2) auoclated with 

water use of 10,000 gallons or more per month or $5.27. 

Both the base charge and the conservation surcharge are 

designed to recover revenue baaed upon the customers 

meter size using the AWWA meter demand factor 

methodology. 

A.2. Wastewater customers also equate to 13,328 annual 

ERC'a and by dividing the wastewater revenue 

14 
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requirements of $272,279 by 13,328 you get a monthly flat 

rate of 20.43 for a 5/8,. x 314,. metered customer. The 

wastewater flat rata Ia also baaed upon meter size and the 

AWWA meter demand factor methodology. Mr. Gerald 

Hartman discusses the flat rate versus base facility and 

gallonage charge rate design methodology In his direct 

testimony. 

Q. PLEASE EXPLAIN EXHIBIT IP-5. 

A. Exhibit IP-5 states that because Zellwood Ia a "not-for­

profit'' utility common equity Ia not reflected In the capital 

structure (see Applicant's exhibit Q). Mr. lrv Perkins, 

Zellwood Stations CO-OP Board president discusses this 

issue In his direct testimony also. 

Q. PLEASE EXPLAIN APPLICANT'S EXHIBIT Z (CKL-6) 

A. Applicant's Exhibit Z-1 Ia Zellwood's proposed water tariff 

and Z-2 Ia the proposed wastewater tariff, and these shall 

be collectively referred to as Exhibit CKL-6. Zellwood's 

proposed water and wastewater tariffs are pretty much 

standard for the Industry except for the following: 

• Water Original Sheet No. 12.0 and 13.0 PENALTY 

FOR MISUSE - Misuse or tampering with water 

system Ia a $30 fine per event 

• Water Original Sheet No. 12.1 and 13.1 

RESTRICTIONS ON USE - After a minimum of 24 

15 
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24 

• 

• 

months of record the utility rnerv .. the right to 

"audlf' ERC'a. If a user ahowa an average UH for 

a 518" meter over : 

25,000 gallons per month then 2 ERC'a 

36,000 gallons per month then 3 ERC'a 

0,000 gallons per month then 4 ERC'a 

60,000 gallons per month then 5 ERC'a 

and 1 ERC per 10,000 gallons per month 

thereafter. 

Water Original Sheet No. 11.0 and Wastewater 

Original ShHt No. 15.0 Miscellaneous Service 

Charges are aa follows: 

Initial Connection FH $15.00 

NormaiReconnectionFH $20.00 

VIolation Reconnectlon FH $20.00 

Premises Visit FH $15.00 

Water Original ShHt No. 17.0 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY SCHEPULE OF FEES ANP 

CHARGES are aa follows: 

Customer Connection (Tap-in) Charg .. 5/8" meter 

$195.00 

Main Extension Charge per ERC 

Meter Installation FH 518" meter 

Plant Capacity Charge per ERC 

16 

$31.00 

$193.00 

$141.00 
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21 

22 

System Capacity per ERC $61.00 

• Waatewater Original Sheet No. 16.0 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY SCHFDULE OF FEES AND 

CHABGES are as follows: 

Main Extension Charge per ERC 

Plant Capacity Charge per ERC 

System Capacity per ERC $95.00 

Q. DO YOU WISH TO MAKE A STATEMENT ABOUT THE 

PROPOSED WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE 

AVAILABILITY FEES? 

A. Yn, I do. Even though none of the existing cuotomere 

(approximately 1 ,000) have paid Zellwood any CIAC,It was 

felt that the Commlaalon would want aervlce avallab!!lty 

,_ In place, for the approximately 200 unoccupied Iota 

within the existing transmission, dlatribution and 

collection system. Even though the bulldout projections 

for thne 200 Iota are not very positive, thirty years nr 

more baaed upon past history, the fen were developed. 

Mr. Gerald Hartman discusen the tariffs, Including 

service availability fees in hie testimony. 

Q. DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

A. Yee,ltdoee. 

17 
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Z&I.LWOOD ITA 'DON 
INCOID ITA'IDBNI' IXIDli'NO. 
lWD.VK MON'IHIKNDD DIC'DOD Jl, ltN WATD 

Rale .... 
Rtq~~e~ted o .. ,.. .... ., .... .. lleqiMI&ed .... ., ............ ... 

RateolllaNNIMI ......... 

DIYWed b7l• 1M Tu a. 
Req....W .... fll ....... 
StateAJ...._.T ... 
OAMI .. •• .,., ......... 
CIAC~ 
Propel'tJ T ... 
late ... I ...... 

DMdM ltJl·.........., Aim•••' r-

OAM,Dep. T ... OtW._ llAI' 

Total 0611 .... T ... 1M De,r I sa. (IAu),........_ 
Actual Net Opend8t r-

l:\f~wood3.wk4 

Sl'".lOO 
0.0000 

so 

so 

so 

so 

so 
so 

SIO.I41 
m.All 

(Sl1.5ll) 
$0 

SlO,SO 

S11P7' 

SUS.7• 

SU7.116 
Sll5,115 

(5142.711) 
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ZZLLWOOD ITA DOff 
INCOMIITA'I'DONT 

EXHDITNO. 

'I'WD.VK IIONDII DIDD DICilDD l1,ltH 
'WASUWA'D& 

........ 
Req .. &acl Ovenl .... ., ....... 
Jlaq .. &aclaat. ., ...... - ........ 

Pro Fo,.. I.te,_. Calctdadoa 

Rate otll.tturaiMIIa..,... 

Divided by1- liM Tu .... 

Jlaq.-&aclaat. .,...,. 
State A Federal Taut 
OAMllpMII 
Depndadoe 
CIAC A.JMrtladoll 
Prope11J Taut 
I.teftltEa,.... 

................... 
Dhidecl by1-.........., .Um • t r .. 

Totaa .............. nt 

.........,., A.lllll .... ,_ (aAr) 

OAM. Dep, Taut OtMr ._ LU 

TotaiOAM .... Taue ... Dep......_ 
(IMI) ........ ..._ 
ActulNet 0,.. ..... ._ 

1:\financc'dchwood\:r.cllwoodl. wk4 

so 

so 

so 

so 

so 
se 

S167.A12 
SU.ASI 

so 

SH0,026 

S271,27t 

sm,m 

S11,253 

Slll,IIO 

SW,lll 
11!5,115 
($1~1 .. 21) 
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ZELLWOOD STATION 0)-0P, INC . 
(A Cooperative Hou•inq Corporation) 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(With Suppl .. entary Inforaation) 

DECEMBER 31, 199t and 1995 

(WITH IHDEPEHD!HT AUDl:TORS' REPORT) 
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ZELLwOOD STATION CO-oP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Houainq Corporation) 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(With supplementary Intormation) 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 and 1995 

Independent Auditor•' Report 

nancial Stat ... nt•: 
Balance Sheet 
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C Noman Pnchtr, C.P A. 
P•ul R Headbnnk. C P A. 
JaniS M Herrmann. C PA 

za 
PRICHER AND COMPANY em..,.. ,....,. A<t--• 

Independent Auditpra• Repprt 
To the Board ot Director• ot Zellwood Station Co-op, Inc. 

We have audited the accoapanyinq balance aheet ot Zellwood Stati "n 
co-op, Inc. aa ot Dtctabtr 31, 1996 and 1995, and the related atateaent• o! 
revenue•, expenaea and mtabtra• equity and caah tlova tor the year• then 
ended. Theae financial atat .. enta are the reaponaibility ot the co-op'• 
aanaqtaent. OUr reaponaibility i1 to expr••• an opinion on the•• financial 
stateaenta b&"d on our audita. 

We conducted our audita in accordance with qenerally accepted auditinq 
atandarda. Tho•• atanctardl require that we plan anct pertona the audit to 
obtain reaaonablt aaaurance about Vbtther tbt financial etat .. enta are tree 
ot material aiaatat-.,t. An audit include• exaaininc), on a teat baail, 
evidence aupportinq the uaounta and diaoloaurea in the financial 
atattaenta. An audit alao includta ••-•tnt the accountiDCJ principle• 
used and •iCJniticant eatbaatta .. de by .. naq ... nt, aa well •• evaluati nq 
the overall financial atatlllent prtaentation. We believe that our audita 
provide• a reaaonablt baaia for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial atatllllnta referred to above prtetnt 
fairly , in all .. terial reapecta, the financial poaition of Zellwood 
Station Co-op, Inc. •• ot Dtctabtr 31, 1996 and 1995, and the rtaults ot 
ita operation• and ita caab flova tor the year• then tncltd in contor11ity 
with generally accepted accountin; principl••· 

Our audita were .. de for the purpo11 of for11i09 an opinion on the 
baaic financial atateaenta taken aa a whole. We have not applied 
proctdurea to dtt~r~~int vbtthtr the funda dtaiqnattd tor future aajor 
repair• and rtpla~ta art adequate to Mtt aUGh future cotta btcauat 
that dtttr~~ination ia outaide tbt acope of our audit. The accoapanyin; a uppl-ntar-t inforaation on Fu~ur• Repair• and 
Rtplac ... nta ia not a required part of the baaic financial stat ... nta of 
Zellwood station co-op, Inc., but ia auppl ... ntary inforaation required by 
the Aatrican Institute of Ctrtifild Public Accountanta. Wt have applied 
certain liaittd proclduru, which conaiattd principally ot inquiri•• of 
manac; ... nt r19ardincJ the .. thoda of ••••ur ... nt and prtatntation of the 
auppleaentary intoraation . However, we did not audit the intoraati on and 
express no opinion on it. 

March 25 , 1997 

608 E. Central Boull·v•rd Orlando. Flonda ~280l ·2~ 
EXHIBIT "CKL-1" 
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ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
{A Cooperative Houainq corporation) 

ASSETS (Note 5) 

BALANC! SH!!T 

DECEMBER 31, 1996 and 1995 

Cash, includinq restricted caah: 
1996 $Z35,113; 

1996 

1995 $172,565 $ 654,514 $ 

Tanant-aharaholdar aaaaaamanta receivable 
(Nota 2) 

Account• receivable (Nota 2) 
Inventory 

Property and equipment, leaa accumulated 
depreciation: 1996 $1,504,126; 

1995 $1,038,690 (Nota 4) 

Goodwill, laaa accuaulated aaortization: 
1996 $94,362; 1995 $65,327 

Kortqaqa acquiaition coata, 1••• accumulated 
amortization: 1996 $67,445; 1995; $46,692 
·qanization coata, 1 ... accuaulated 

amortization: 1996 $31,932; 1995 $22,107 
Dapoait 
Tanant-ahareholdar mortqaqaa receivable 

{Nota 2) 

Total aaaeta 

LI:ABI:LI:TI:IS AND MIIIIIBB' IQUITX 

Account• payable (Mote 2) 
Accrued expen••• (Mote 9) 
Kortqaqa note payable (Mote 5) 
Other notea payable (Mote 5) 

Commitment• and continqenciaa 
(Notaa 3, 5, 6, 9 and 10) 

Members• equity (Nota 5) 

Total liabilitiaa and maabara• equity 

$ 

$ 

$ 

141,050 
54,243 
18,798 

14,684,899 

1,067,018 

36 ,316 

17,194 
25,000 

128.716 

~~.liZ.Ztl 

150,155 
140,994 

2,967,026 
l.~gg.ggg 
4,758,175 

12.Q69.S73 

u.1az.zt1 

Sea accompanyinq notes t o financia l statements. 

-2-
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$ 

$ 

$ 

1995 

465,583 

95 ,037 
78,048 
60,069 

15,055,409 

1,096,053 

57,069 

27,019 
25,000 

1671524 

~z.~a~·••• 

1.98 ,165 
146,052 

3,155,670 
l.~gg.ggg 
4,999,887 

12.126.924 

u.;~.a§diU 



ZELLWooD STATION CO-OP, INC. (A Cooperative Hou•inq corporation) STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND MEKB!Rs• EQUITY For the Year• !ndad Dacaabar 31, 1996 and 1995 

Revenue•: 
Maintenance taa• and a•••••••nts, nat ot 
discount• allowed (Nota 2) Golf cour•• due• and daily t••• ~asidantial lot rental Mobile hoaa •ala• Food and bavaraqa Water and aawar t••• Mana~ ... nt taaa (Nota 2) Ra•ala ca.ai••ion• and other •ala• incoaa 

Mi•callanaou• Reiaburaad axpena .. Gain on •ala ot property and aquipaant 
Intaraat 

Total revenue• 
Expan•••: 

ca.aunity and condoainiua aa•ociation 
a•••• .. anta(Nota 2) Waqa• includinq trinqa banatit• Intara•t Mobile hoaa co•t• Golf cour•• oparatinq co•ta Land•capiJ\9 Food and bavaraqa coat• Water and •ewer co•t• Property taxa• Telephone and utilitia• Repair• and aaintananca Miscallanaoua Laqal and accountinq Sal•• co .. i••iona and advarti•inq 

In•uranca supplia• and claaninq Loss on •ala of property and aquipaant Total expan••• batora depreciation and 
amortization 

(Continued) 

$ 

1996 

1,125,781 
581,429 
468,135 
65,269 

315,277 
209,334 
59,290 

48,669 
99,607 
43,931 
25.764 

J .12j~ I :U26 

843,837 
647,068 
320,515 
45,407 

163,125 
144,474 
181,692 
95,073 
94,214 
77,033 
50,353 
69,951 
42,713 
6,535 

39,053 
22,845 

21 84) 1908 

Sea accoapanyinq nota• to financia l stataaants. 
-3-
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$ 

1995 

992,815 
652,290 
484,136 
421,255 
256, 054 
179,181 
59,095 
49,605 
42,365 

26.]49 

JI16JI~j~ 

763,488 
599,368 
358,045 
357,639 
207,012 
139,138 
129,668 
89,925 
85,889 
81,533 
78,822 
66,36 2 
46,547 
43,195 
37,429 
26,850 
2.808 

J. llJ 1718 



ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing corporation) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 
(Continued) 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Excess of revenues over •xpenses (expenses 
over revenues) before depreciation and 
amortization 

Depreciation and amortization 

Deficiency of r evenues over expenses 

Issuance of meabership certificates 

Conversion ot debt to equity (Note 5) 

Members• equity, beginning of year 

Members' equity, end of year $ 

1296 

198,598 

526.949 

( 328,351) 

271,000 

12.J.a§.i2~ 

~i.QA2.~Z~ 

see accompanying notes to financial statements. 

-4-
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$ 

1995 

49,827 

530.304 

480,477) 

290,750 

2,672,500 

i.§~j.1~1 

~z.~a1.2a~ 



ZELLwooD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Houainq corporation) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

cash tlows trom operatinq activitie•: 
Deficiency of revenue• over axp•n••• $( 
Adjuatmenta to reconcile deficiency ot 
revenue• over expanaea to nat ca•h 
tlow• t~om operatinq activitie•: 
Depreciation and aaortization 
Loaa (qain) on aale of property and 
equipJient 

Chanqea in aaaeta and liabilitiea: 
Tenant-ahareholder aaaeaa .. nt• receivable ( 
Account• receivable 
Inventory 
Account• payable ( 
Accrued expenaea ( 
Other aaaeta 

Net caah provided by operatinq 
activit!.. · 

~ash tlowa froa inveatin; activitia•: 
Acquiaition of property and aquipaant 
Principal repayaanta on tanant-•hareholdar 
mortqaqea receivable 

Procaeda froa aala of property and aquipaant 

Nat caah uaed in invaatinq activitia• 

caah flow• froa financinq activitiea: 
Proceed• froa iaauance of aeaberahip 
certificate• 

Principal repayaenta on other notaa payable 
Principal repayaenta on .ortqaqa nota payable ( 

Net caah provided by (uaed in) financinq 
activitiea 

Nat incraaae (deer••••> in ca•h 

Ca•h, beqinninq ot year 

Cash, end ot year 

(Conti nued) 

$ 

l;t96 

328, 351) $( 

526,949 

431 951) 

46,013) ( 
23,805 ( 
41,271 
48, 010) 

5 , 058) 

120.642 

115,227) ( 

38,808 
62.3!52 

U.067) ( 

271,000 

188.644) 

82.356 ( 

181,931 

46!5.!583 

6!51 . !5U $ 

sea accompanyi nq not•• to financial •tatamant•. 

-5-
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1995 

480 , 477 ) 

530,304 

2,808 

49,469) 
63,368) 
95,253 
67,885) 
41,a12 

62 

9.040 

75 , 599) 

9,256 
6.500 

59. 843) 

290,750 
140,000) 
805.591) 

654.841) 

70!5, 644 ) 

1.171. 227 

465.583 



ZELLWOOD STATION CO-oP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Houainq corporation) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Continued) 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Non-caah investinq and financinq activitie•: 

Trade-in of equipment, net book value 
Trade-in allowance 

Gain on trade-in deducted from coat of 
new eqttiplilent 

Issuance of meaberahip certificate• in 
extinquiahment of debt 

1996 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1995 

$ 6, 017 
8.200) 

$ 2 I 183 

$ 2.672.599 

suplemental caah flow information: 

caah paid for intere•t $ 321, 58? $ 2f6.755 

see accompanying note• to financial atatementa. 

-6-
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ZILLNooD STATION co-oP, INC. (A Cooperative Houainq corporation) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAT!M!NTS 

1 SUIIIIARY OP SICJaPICAII'r ACCOUIITDIC POLICIES Organization Zellwood Station co-op, Inc. (the "Co-op"), a 

cooperative houainq corporation, was incorporated in the atate ot Florida 

on July 2, 1993 (data ot inception). The co-op owns and operate• the 

619 acre mobile hoaa park known aa Zellwood Station (the "Park") in 

Zellwood; Florida consiatinq ot 1,200 residential lota (ot which 917 are 

owned by the co-op and 213 are owned by individuala), recreational 

facilitiea, utility •tation•, and coaeroial buUdinqa. Reaidents of the 

Park include aeaber tanant-•hareholder•, non-aeaber 1••••••, and non-meaber 

condoainiua owner•. The prillary purpoH of the co-op ia to turniah 

aervice• to it• aeabera and to offer cooperative parcel• of land tor sale 

or lea•• in the ordinary cour .. ot bu•ine••· 
~·h and gaeb MUiyalent;a - For purpo••• ot the stateaent of cash 

flow•, the Co-op coqider• all hiqbly liquid inveataent• with oriqinal 

aaturitie• of three aonth• or le*• to be ca•h equivalent•. Reatricted caah 

represent• aaounta required to be depo•ited into and held in certain eacrow 

accounts by the loan aqre ... nt betv .. n the co-op and ita priaary lender. Proarty and MUiMt't. - Property and equipaent are atated at · coat. 

The purcha.. price ot the Park baa been allocated to the different cla•••• 

~t a•aet• ba8ed on the tair aarket value with the r ... inder allocated to 

Joodwill. The fair aarket value ot the aaHta vaa deter.ined by reference 

to appraiaala and a phy•ical inapection report conducted by licenaed 

contractor• and a prot .. •ional enqin .. r durin; 1993 and 1994. Depreciation 

ia coaputed uainq the atraiqbt-line .. thod over the eatt.ated uaetul lives 

ot the aaaeta. When aaaeta are retired or otherviae disposed, the coat and 

related accuaulated depreciation are r .. oved troa the account•, and any 

reaultinq qain or loaa i• recA9ftiZed in incoae tor the period. The coat ot 

aaintenance and repairs 1• cbar9ed to incoae when incurred; aiqniticant 

renewals and bett~ntl are capitalized. Deduction 1• aade for 

retir .. entl reeultinq troa renewal• or bettaraenta. All property and equi~t to which the co-op baa title ia conaidered 

comaon property of it'• ... barahip certificate holdera. The co-op baa the 

reaponaibility of pre•ervinq and aaintaininq the co-on property tor its 

membera. 

Invtntory - Inventory ia carried at the lower ot coat or aark t and 

consiata of •obile ho.ea held tor sale and food and beveraqea at the qolt 

courae. Coat is determined usinq the tirat-in-tirat-out aethod tor food 

and beveraqea and apecitic identification for •obile hoaea . 

(Continued) _,_ 
EXHIBIT "CKL-1" 
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ZELLWOOD STATION CO-oP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Houainq corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1 SOIIIIARY OP SIGIIXPICAIIT ACCOOII'I'DIG POLICIBS (Continued) 

Intangible aaseta - Orqanization coati are reported at coat, nat ot 
accumulated amortization. Allortization axpenae ia provided over a tiva 
year period uainq the straiqht-line method. Goodwill ia reported at coat, 
net of accumulated amortization and repreaenta th~ exceaa ot the purchaaa 
price of the Park over the aaount allocated to property and equipment. 
Amortization of qoodwill ia provided over a forty-year period uainq the 
straiqht-line method. Mortqaqe acquiaition coata are reported at coat, net 
of accumulated aaortiaation and are beinq aaortized by the intereat method 
over the five-year tara of the aortgaqe. 

Inco•• tax•• - The co-op ia qenerally taxed only on nonmeablrahip 
incoae, au~h aa intereat incoae and earning• froa co..ercial operation• 
purauant to aection 277 of the Internal Revenue Code. !arninqa froa 
tenant-aharlholdera, if any, aay be excluded froa taxation if certain 
elections are aade. Incoae taxea are provided for the tax effect• of 
tranaactiona reported in the financial atat ... nta and conaiat of taxea 
currently due plus deferred tax•• related priaarily to difference• between 
the baaia of property, equipaent, and intanqibla aaaeta and certain accrued 
expen•••· The deferred tax aaaeta and liabilitiea repreaent the future tax 
return conaequencea of tho81 differencea, which will eithtr be taxable or 
t!lductible when the aaaetl and Uabilitiea are recovered or aettled. 

!ferred tax•• alao are recoqnizld for operating lo•••• that are available 
to offaet future taxable incoae. 

Blv•nu• - Golf courae revenue ia coapriaed ot annual duea and 
initiation f111 paid by reaidenta of tht Park who are atablra ,of the 
country Club and daily aeablrahip and uaaqe f••• paid by the qeneral public 
and reaidenta of the Park vho are not -•blra of the Country Club. Duaa 
are paid quarterly and recOCJfti&ed aa revenue aonthly aa they are earned. 
Initiation tee• are a one-tiM payaent aade to blc0111 a alablr o! the 
Country Club and are recoqni&ld aa revenue vben received. Daily aeablrahip 
and uaage t••• are recoqni&ed aa revenue vben receiv.ct. Monthly 
aaaeaaaenta are charged to tenant-lharlholdera baaed on an annual budqet 
determined by the board of director• and approved by the aeablrahip ot the 
co-op. Tenant-abarlholdera are billed aonthly baaed on their reapecti ve 
aiJiblrahip certificate holdinqa. The co-op retain• exceaa operating funda, 
if any at the end of the operating year, for uae in tuture operatinq 
perioda. Reaidential lot rental incoae froa aonthly leaaea ia accrued 
baaed on the reapective leaae aqre..,nta. Monthly water and a.n'\qeaant t••• are charged to all reaidenta of the Park baaed on an annual budqet 
deterainld by the board of directora. 

Monthly a•••••••nta and 1••••• income are uaed to cover expen••• of 
operatinCJ the Park, debt aarvice, and reaervea tor workinq capitill and 
repair and replaceaent ot Co-op aaaeta . 

(Continued) 

-a-
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ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A cooperative Housing Corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1 SOIOlARY 01' SIGJIII'ICANT ACCOUNTXIfG POLICIES (Continued) 

Estimates - The preparation ot financial statements in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilit i es at the date 
ot the financial statements ar.d the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ !rom 
those estimates. 

2 REIA'I'ZD PARTr 'l'RAJISACTIOIIS 

Tenant-shareholder• 

For the years ended Declllber 31, 1996 and 1995, the Co-op sold 
membership certificates in exchange tor cash of $271,000 and $290,750, 
respectively. 

Along with a membership certificate, the shareholder receives a 
proprietary lease which entitles the holder to possession of a speciti~ lot 
in the Park tor the tera of 99 years. The shareholder is liable under the 
proprietary lease aqreeaent tor the payment ot rent, aaaessments, 
-~intenance or comaon expenaes, and mortgage paymenta, and for the upkeep 

.td maintenance of the co-op property. 

Tenant-shareholder assessments receivable at December 31, 1996 and 
1995 of $141,050 and $95,037, respectively, repr~~ent maintenance feea and 
a special assesament due from tenant-ahareholders. The co-op's policy is 
to retain legal counael and place liens on the membership certificates of 
tenant-ahareholders whose assessaents are thirty days or more delinquent. 
It is the opinion ot the board of directors that the co-op will ultimately 
collect the aaounts due troa the shareholders who are delinquent, and, 
accordingly, no allowance tor uncollectible accounts is deeaed neceasary. 

Mortgages receivable from shareholders at Deceaber 31, 1996 and 1995 
of $128,716 and $167,524, respectively, represent purchase• of me~rahip 
certificates that were financed through borrowing froa the co-op with an 
interest rate of 8' and are aecured by the membership certificates held in 
the co-op. Tbeae mortqaqes mature over a fifteen year period aa follows: 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
Thereafter 

Total 

$ 

$ 

6,342 
6,869 
7,439 
8,197 
9,606 

90.263 

128 f 716 

Intereat income recognized on these mortgages for 1996 and 1995 
amounted to $12,108 and $13,967, respectively. 

(Continued) 
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ZILLMooD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Houainq Corporation) 

NOTIS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT~ 

2 RELA'l'ED PAR'l'Y 'l'IWISAC!'IOIIS 

ZellWOod Station Co;munity Aatociation, Inc. 

Zellwood Station Coaunity Aaaociation, Inc. (the "Aaaociation") it a 
homeowner•' aaaociation which maintain• and preaervea it• own common 
property and provide• co .. unity aervice• to reaidenta of the Park in 
addition to thole service• provided by the co-op. The co-op pay• the 
Alaociation aa1eaaaenta on all lot• it owna. The A•aociation paya the co­
op per lot aaaea-enta for management feea and for co-unity aervice• 
provided by the co-op for the benefit of all park reaidenta. Theae aaount• 
are aumaarized aa tollowa: 

J.ll§ Ul~ 
Amounta paid to Alaociation tor 

community aervicea $ ~Z:I.IIi $ iiU.UI 
Amount• paid to Alaociation for 
special aaaea .. enta $ ii.ZQ:I $ ~:~.g~g 

Amounts collected from Alaociation 
for manaq ... nt feea $ :12.i2Q $ ~2.Q2~ 

Amount• collected froa Aaaociation 
for co .. unity aervicea $ i'~·IZQ $ aa~.ag~ 

ourinq 1995, the co-op be9an payinq the monthly Alaociation aaaeaament 
directly to the condoainiua aaaociationa in which it own• 283 lot•. 
Aaaeaaaenta paid to the thr .. condoainiua aaaociationa totaled $401,168 and 
$303,890 for the year• ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, reapectively. 

Accounts receivable at Deceaber 31, 1996 and 1995 include• $910 and 
$52,825 due froa ~e Alaociation for co..unity aervicea aaaeaaaenta and 
payroll reiaburaeaents. 

Accounts payable at Deceaber 31, 1996 and 1995 include• $52,800 and 
$104,847 due to the Alaociation for apecial aaaea .. enta and co-unity 
service• aaaeaa .. ntl. 

3 tnfDfSURm CA8B 8ALAIIC38 

The co-op haa on depoait'with one coaaercial bank, amount• in excess 
of' federal depoaitory inaurance coveraqe of $589,629 and $420,752 at 
December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. 

-10-
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ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Houaing corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4 PROPERTY AJID BQUIPIIBIIT 

Property and equipment include the tollowinq: 

Dl,lmbll: Jl.. 

Land and improvement• $ 
Building• and 

l.iifi 122:i 
4,347,920 $ 4,358,112 

improvements 11,187,645 11,122, 1 77 
Furniture and fixture• 107,141 103,882 
Vehicles and equipment 540,717 504,326 
Re•taurant supplies 5 1 602 5.fi02 

$ ~~ ... 2.Qi; $ U.Q2j.Q22 

Eatimated 
Uaetul 

Liyes 

2-40 years 
5-10 years 
s-20 years 

Depreciation expen•• tor the yeara ended December 31 , 1996 and 1995 
waa $467,336 and $470,428, respectively. 

Lonq-term debt consists of the following at Deceaber 31: 

1226 1225 
Mortgage note payable, $28,298 per 

month, includinq intere•t at 6.91t. 
The note i• aecured by all aaaeta 
ot the co-op. Balloon payaent due 
october, 1998. $ 2,967,026 $ 3 ,155,670 

Note payable, $8,750 per aonth, 
intere•t only at 7t. The note 
i• un•ecured and final payaent 
may be extended tor a period of 
up to two year• provided certain 
condition• are met. L 500 1 000 L 500 1 000 

$ 4.467.Q26 $ 41655.679 

Maturitie• of lonq-term debt a r e expected to be aa tollowa: 

1997 
1998 

(Continued) 
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ZELLwOOD STATION co-oP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housinq corporation) 

NOT!S TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5 LOifG-TDII DDT (COMimled) 

Under the teras of the mortqaqe note payable aqreement, the co-op is 
required to deposit with the lender into certain escrow accounts amounts 
representinq net proceeds of membership certificate sales, less a marketinq 
allowance, at least quarterly tor application to the outstandinq principal 
balance of the loan. In addition, cash reserves have been deposited 
with the lender tor repairs to the property and tor workinq capital 
reserves . Total restricted cash at December 31, 1996 and 1995 consists 
of: 

U2A 122~ 
Amounts to be deposited in lender 
debt service and escrow accounts $ $ 67 , 500 

Amount held in debt service account 173,275 80 

Amount held in workinq capital reserve 
account 100,000 100,000 

Amount held in other escrow account §1.1:11 ~.21~ 

Total restricted cash $ ~~;. ~~~u $ Ui I ;fi; 
Amount• held in the debt aervice account are applied by the lender to 

~he principal balance of the mortqaqe note payable upon instruction of the 
Co-op•s aanaqeaent. 

Amounts held in the vorkinq capital reserve account aay not be used 
tor property and equipment acquisitions or debt service. 

The interest rate of the aortqaqe note payable increased fro• 6 . 91t at 
Deceaber 31 , 1993 to 7.91t on April 1, 1994 because the prospectus required 
by the State of Florida vas not tiled within six aonths of the aiqninq of 
the aortqaqe note. However, the interest rate reverted back to the 
oriqinal rate of 6.91t on oec .. ber 1, 1994 purauant to a teaporary waiver 
qranted by the lender. Tbia proapectus has now been tiled, but not yet 
accepted by the State of Florida. 

Additional covenant• in the aortqaqe note payable aqre-ent include 
the aaintenance of all liquid aaaeta of the co-op with the lender, 
maintenance of adequate inaurance coveraqe, restrict!~n• on the acquisition 
of new debt, liaita on capital expenditures, ti .. ly filinq of quarterly 
financial stat ... nta with the lender end maintenance of a debt service 
coveraqe ratio of at least 1.05 at the end of the first full fiscal year. 
The annual coveraqe require .. nt for 1996 is 1.1 and at December 31, 1996 
this ratio was 1. 54. 

(Continued) 
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ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housinq corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5 LONG-TBRII DIM' (Contimled) 

Durinq 1995, a $2,812,500 nota payable was tully satisfied by payment 
ot $140,000 for 14 previously vacant lots alonq with applicable interest 
and conveyance of 211 aaabership certificates in the co-op tor the 
remaininq balance of $2,672,500. The co-op retained ownership of the 
vacant lots associated vi th these aeabership cart it icatas, however, the 
holder of the certificates is responsible tor the pa)'llant of the real 
property tax••· Proprietary leases on these vacant lot• will be bsuad 
when they becoaa occupied, at which tiae aaintananca teas will co-anca. 
The holder of th••• aeaber•hip certificate• ha• appointed the co-op to vote 
as its proxy in reqard• to the•• certifi cate•· 

The co-op ha• entered into variou• operating lea•as on golf and office 
equipaant •nd an alara •Y•t•. So.. of the lea•e agraaaent• aay be 
cancelled but not without •ut.tantial penalty. Rant expen•e charged to 
operation. for the year• ended Deceaber 31, 1996 and 1995 under .these 
lea••• wa• $57,121 and $51, Ill, ra•pactivaly. Monthly payaant• on these 
1••••• with variou. andinq data• i• $4,811. 

so .. of th .. e l .. •e aqra..ant. provide tor autoaatic renewal tor a 
period of one year unle•• prior notification i• given to the l•••or. Also, 
under the office equipaant lea ... , the co-op aay purcha•e the aquipaant at 
the and of the 1.... tara tor fair aarkat value. The a lara systaa 
aqraemant provide• for incraa••• in the annual charge attar a period of one 
year. 

Future ainiaua lea•• payaant• on these leases are expected to be as 
follow•: 

1997 
1991 
1999 

$ 
$ 
$ 

57,121 
57,821 
46,755 

The co-op i• obligated to pay to the co .. unity and condoainiua 
association• aontbly a•• ..... nta, which represent the co-op'• share of par 
lot aaounta a• ... aed to cover co.-on expanses of providinq certain 
recreational faciliti•• to Park residents. These expanses are recorded •• 
incurred. 

(Continued) 
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Z!LLNOOD STATION CO-oP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Hou•ing corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATDC!NTS 

6 COMIII'l'IIERTG (Continued) 

Future payment• of the•• a•••••••nt• are expected to be a• tollow•: 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

775,279 
775,279 
775,279 
775,279 

These amount• could increa•e it the manaqeaent of the•• orqanizations 
raise the per lot monthly ••••••••nt•. 

7 DICOIIB TAXBS 

For ' the 1996 and 1995 tax year•, the co-op did not have net taxable 
membership or nonaeaberahip incoae. Therefore, no election• reqardinq net 
membership incoae were requir~ nor waa a provi•ion tor !ncoae tax•• aade. 

The co-op ha• the tollowinq approxiaate net operatinq lo•••• availa~l• 
to offset future federal and •tate taxable incoae. 

Meaberahip incoae 
Nonaeaberahip ineoae 

$1,536,149 
$ 547,434 

Theae net operatinq lo•••• will expire troa Deceaber 31, 2008 throuqh 
December 31, 2011. At the end of 1996 and 1995, no deterred tax a•••t wa• 
recoqnized tor lo•• carryforward• after the application ot a valuation 
allowance. 

Durinq 1996, the co-op aac:le •peeial aaae••aent• of $103,533. These 
ass••••ent• conaiated of $36,121 to otf•et reataurant operatinq lo•• •• and 
$66,705 to cover •pecial a••ua .. nt• paid to Zellwood Station Coaaunity 
Association, Inc. tor a traffic aiqnal and tor litiqation t••• aaaociated 
with detenae of a lavnit filed by the condoainiUII a••ociation•. Of this 
amount, $45,620 waa collected durinq 1996 anc:l $21,085 i• included in 
tenant-shareholder a•••• ... nt• receivable at December 31, 1996. 

Tenant-ahareholc:ler ••••••aent• receivable at Deceaber 31, 1996 and 
1995 include• $97,120 and $76,817, reapectively, that will be uaed to cover 
leq~l tee• incurred tor c:lefenae of lawauita tiled by the condominium 
associations. 
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ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housinq corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9 FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AJID REPIACP.IIEN'l'S 

The co-op's qovarninq documents require that funds be accumulated tor future major repairs and replacements. The co-op has not accumulated those funds and the membership of the co-op has waived these requirements tor 1995 and 1996. The Co-op plans to accumulate the necessary tunda in future years. 

The board of directors conducted a study in February, 1994 to estimate the ramaininq useful lives and the replacement costs of the components ot co1lllllon property. The estimates ware obtained from a 1 icensed contractor who inspected the property. The tabla incl uded in the unaudited supplementary information on Future Major Repairs and Replacements is based on the study. 

10 PPJIDDfG LrnGA'l'IOif 

At 06ceaber 31, 1996 there was a pandi nq lawsuit involvinq the condoainiua association members' paYJilant ot qolt charter and initiation teas charqed durinq 1993. In February ot 1997, this lawsuit was settl"ed in favor of the co-op. 

The Zellwood Station Co•unity Association, Inc. collects monthly co-unity service tee• on behalf ot the co-op troa all residents of the Park. The Comaunity Aasociation and the Condominiua Aasociation are involved in a lawsuit re41ardinq these fees. The attorney tor the co- op believes that it the Co.aunity Aasociation is unsuccessful in detendinq this litiqation, then, in affect, the future revenue of the co-op would be diainishea by the co-op's inability to collect this assessment from individual condoainiua unit owners via the co .. unity Asso...iation. The amounts paid to the co-op by the Comaunity Association for t he years 1993 throuqh 1996 relatinq to this aatter total $188,478. Manaqement taela that there is a reasonable possibility that these tees would have to be repaid in the event ot an unfavorable outcome but does not believe it is probable. 
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ZELLWooD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housin9 Corporation) 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS 

December 31, 1996 and 1995 
(Unaudited) 

In February 1994, the board of directors conducted a study to estimate 
the remaininq useful lives and the replacement costs of the components of 
the buildinq, land improvements, and certain equipment. The estimates were 
obtained from a licensed professional enqineer who inspected the property. 
The followinq table is based on that study and presents siqniticant 
information about the components of the buildinq, land improvements, and 
certain equipment. 

Compr;~nenta 

Land improvements 
Water station facility 
Buildinqs 
Recreation facilities 

-16-

Ec timated 
Remaininq 

Useful Lives 
Years 

2-35 
10-30 
0-21 

15 

EXHIBIT "CKL·1" 
Page 23 of23 

Estimated 
current 

Replac:e:ztent 
Costa 

$ 1,884,705 
$ 1,118,950 
$ 630c.150 
$ 447,050 



' . 

EXHIBITN 

A schedule showing the projected colt of the proposed system (or actus/ cost of the existing 
system) by uniform system of accounts (USOAJ account numbers pursuant to Rule 25-30. 11 s. 
F. A. C. In addition, provide the capacity of each component of the system in ERCs snd gallons 
per dsy. If the utility wiH be built In phases, this schedule shaH apply to the design capacity of 
the first phase only. Provide s separate exhibit for the water snd sewer systems. 

Attached as Exhibit N-1 is the NARUC system of accounts depicting the actual 
origins/ cost of both the water snd wastewater sy&tems. 
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EXH/8/TO 

A schedule showing the projected operating expenses of the proposed system by USOA 
account numbers when 80 percent of the designed capacity of the system is being utilized. If 
the utility will be built in phaHs, this schedule shall apply to the design capacity of the first 
phase only. In addition, if the utility has been In existence for at least one year, provide actual 
operating expenses for the most recent twelve months. Provide a separate exhibit for the water 
and sewer systems. 

Attached as Exhibit 0-1 is the operating expenses for both the water and 
wastewater systams by NARUC system of accounts. 
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St. II st. II 

Slt,54t.7t SS.45Ut 
S7,JIUJ S1,511.11 

St. II Sl,SII.II 
St. II U,7SI.II 
S&ll SSII.II 
S&ll ss.-.• 
Sl.ll Sl.ll 

"'"" $1.11 ... $1.11 
S&ll st. II 
S&ll Sl,SII.II 

Sl.Jll.ll st. II 
St. II U,l.5&11 ... 13,21111 
S&ll SJ..lSI,II 

S2,.5214t All 
Sl.ll ... 

12.17117 All 
Sl.ll $1.11 
11.11 11.11 
Sl.ll 11.11 
Sl.ll Slt,l .. tl 
11.11 11.11 
Sl.ll $1.11 

SUSf.7t Ull.ll 
11.11 SUI. II 
11.11 $1.11 

lltl,nt.H UI,ULU 
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(4) 
AdjltltH 

Total 

U7,HI.II 
SI.OI 
St. II 
St. II 

Sn,tl7.~ 

St. II 
S15, ...... 
SI.*,SJ 
sa .see.• 
U,TSI.II 

SSt& II 
Sl ..... ll 

S&ll 
St'76.75 

S&ll 
$1.11 

Sl,SII.II 
Sl,lll.ll 
Sl,lSI.II 
Sl,lSI.II 
SJ..lSI,II 

a.m.• 
11M 

12.17111 
$1.11 
S&ll 
S&ll 

Slt.lts.tl ... ... 
sa.ast.'71 

SUI. II 
S&ll 

SW,NLI'7 

Jl/02H7 



C-.-r: 7AiweM Sta.._ 
OoclletNe.: 
Sc.iwd .. VMr.....,s 
lllatortc I I H PnJtc...,ll 

(I) 

l 701 Salarilala Wa.- - t:.pao,.. 
1 7CU Salart. Ia Wa .. - Oftlcen, Etc. 
J .,_. r ... , .. ,. ,...._,. ._.... 
4 71t Pwdl•# ....... y,....., 
5 711 .... .._...Ea.-
'715,. ...... .... 
7 71, Flaal ,_ ....... Pwds-.4 
I 711 CuAII ate 
t 72t Materiatl6 ...... 

1t 

" 
" 

731 CoaenctllaiSar*- ·ltltr· 
11 132 c..erac...l ...... Am. 
12 1lJ Cuweaioc .......... Ltpl 
u1u c .............. .....,,_ 
14 1l5 C II U ........ • Olllw 
15741R..alel ........... ,.. 
l6 142 1teaalel lot .. r u 
11 

1st Tr••pt11atlla~ 
111~ ~-V~ 

1t 151.. --a-.IIJUIIIJ 
lt 751 ._.... w...._ .• c..,. 
11 75t .. • .... o.a.r 
ll "' M••t I .~..-
u '" a..c-Eap.-Raaac-~ 
14 '" ..... c-. lap.. a..r 
25 71t ... .,.....,_ 

U715t.fllr' ••~ 
v " 

Tar.u. 
11 

1:\! ............... ., ..... 

........ Pllfsllc Sentce c 1 I p A EX Ill BIT NO. 

r.,._.~,,.... ....... .,.,_..._.-. I ••-•• ,_..,~ace..- for eada ..... ., ...... ,..,. 

J( ...... 1111 .. Ill dll~-1M, ... , "Jrii'C die UCOUftl 
d ...... .......... 

(1) 
r .. v .. , 
11/JI.IM 

W~117.J1 

SI.M 
SI.M 
SI.M 
S&M 

Slt,?U4S 
SI.M 

11,511,71 
S4.liUI 

SI.M 
St. II ... 
S&M 
S&M 

St16.11 
S&M 
S&M 

ss.ea.• .. 
St. II 
S&M 

11,41J.ll ... 
12.11117 

St. II 
S&M 
SI.M 
S&M 
•• 
St. II 

ll.IQ.JI ... ... 

(3) 
ProF_. 

Adj..-.11 

SU.41Ut 
S&M 
SI.M 
S&M 

lll,JII. 
SI,Jall ... 

•• Sl,stl.ll 
Sl,stl.ll 
U,7S&II ....... ......... 

St. II 
St. II .. ... .,... .. 

sua• 
a.zst.• 
SI,HUI 

St. II 
se.• .. 
St. II 
St. II 
S&M 

Slt,ltl.tl .. . .. 
Ull.ll ... 
use.• 
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(~) 

AdJ•ted 
Total 

"'·""· Sl.tl 
Sl.tl 
Sl.tl 

SU,stl.tl 
ue,tU41 

se.• 
11,511.11 
S5,11UI 
Sl.5ti.M 
U,7st.M ....... . ........ 

S&tl 
1916.71 . .. 
•• SI,JG.M 

12,211.M 
a.zst.• 
ll,lSUI 
11,41J.21 ... 
12,77111 

•• se.• •• 
llt,lll.tl 

•• •• IU4ll 

•• use.• 

11.'02197 
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EXCEL 
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. 
ENii'OitiMI1111 & CAlli EnghHn 

June 11, 1ggs 

Mr. Dick Blown 
ReguMtory Anllyst 
Flofida. PubiJc Service CotnmJsU>n 
Orlando Field 0/fic. 
Hurston NOIIh Tower 
Suitt N 612 
400 WNI Roblnlon StrHt 
Orlando, FlotltM 32801·1775 

SUBJECT: ZELLWOOD STAnON PSC CERnFICATE 
DOCICU NO. 110307 

Deat Mr. Blown: 

Pursulnl to your request we ,,. providing you with an exp/anatlon of Exhibitt 0-1 as follows: 

.... , 

1.0 Line lttHM 801· 804 end 101· 704: The values In column 4 reflect the cu"'nt costs of 
sa/arlea, wagea. etc. 8tfuated fatlnctNua In U..ae items that will betWQuilfld to 
opet8,. 1M utility. In Ol'dM to opetate the utility e cltrlcl/ ~raon will hive to be add~ 
along wllh one Idly opetator entlalaborlr. TheM eddltionll com .,. refl«ad In line 
Item 3. Thelolk1w/ng Table ptfNidea our euumptlons tt en1vlng et the total costs for 
se/8/IN: 

TABLE1 

The total wu dMded epproxlmatlly ewnl)t between thl water and uwer in the exhibit 

EXHIBIT "CKL-3" 
Page 5 of7 
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Mr. DICk Brown 
June 11. 1998 
Page2 

P.02 

2. o Une ltetM 410 • 420 and 710 • 720: The velutS In column 4 reffect the current costs of 
ohetnlcall, powtl, materials, etc. adjuJ1ed lor increues In tnese Items that ere expected 
to operete the uiJJJty. In order to operate the utility an omce trailer is expected to be 
rented and to I» located at tilt wastewater trtatment plant site. The utility olflcts end 
pmonnel will be located In the treJJer. Additionally, compute,, copters. and other 
omc. tqulpment wll tHHJd to be purcht~td. Alto eltalticef, ttltphone, water and sewer 
seiVice will need toN purchaNd. Tht following table summarizes tht various co.sts for 
ope~~ting the utJIIty olflce. PINM note thet the costs for the offtee trailer w., obtained 
form e dtiMr eJ other com were eltimtted. 

TABLE2 

• lndudN OM .,. ollatJt ol $1,000 lot lna.lefion. 
.. n.. ooGIW~~end~oec:&.re~ 4 ,.an. 

The values for chemicals te11ect tht current costs for these llems plus tdjustments to 
renect lncteaa in ~usa. The con for ittm 711 •SJuc~ge Rtmova/" ir included 
as an edjuatmtnt bteauae IJ current costs was lumped into tht general eKJ)ense of 
01*'81/ng the wwtl. 7be following table summtrlzes the expected C0$11 lor ehtmical$. 

TABLE3 

3. 0 Line Items 460- MO and 750- 180: Tht values in column 4 ralrtet the current eo&ts of 
ltlnfi)Oifallon eJrpentel, /nlcnnoe, eta. The current com of tranaportatlon ratr.ct tht 
ralmbutttmenta for tht en. o/tmploytt vehicles for company busln111. Tht llabiUty 
insurance values twlftct the cutNnt costs of Zellwood's /lability Insure~ eJioclted to 
the w.ter and wutew.ttr facilit»a. 

.§:. EXC~L 

.. ENG/lEERING CONSULTANTS. INC. 'EXHIBIT .. CKL-3" 
Pagelof7 



Mr. Dick &own 
June 11, 1998 
Page3 

487 ··~ :z••• .. . . s 

We look forward to the aucceuful completion of the eudlt and If you need any other Information 
please do not heaitate to contact me at your eerllest convenience. 

tnciOMN: 

&EXCEL 
• ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS. ~ EXHIBIT "CKL-3" 
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EXHIBITP 

A schedule showing '.he projected capital structure, including the methods of financing the 
construction and operation of the utility until the utility reaches 80 percent of the destgned 
capacity of the system (s). 

Attached as E.{hibit P-1 is the capital structure of the proposed certificated 
system. 
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ZELLWOOD STATION 
CAPfUL STaliCTVU 
lWELVI MOrnHIINDID DICEMIER .Jl, 1996 

Llne 
No. Clau otCapltal 

1 Loa1-T•na Debe 

1 Sbort-Tena Debt 

J Preftrnd Stoc.k 

" CIUtolllt.,.,... 

S COIDIDOil EqWCy 

6 Tu Crtdltl- z.,. Coet 

7 Tu Cndlta • Wed. Colt 

I Ac:cua. Dele ...... r.co... Taue 

9 Otller (hplalll) 

10 Toeal 

(I) (1) (l) 

Total Coet 
Capital Rallo Rate 

S51'7,461 100.00% 7.9S% 

so 0.00% o.oo-t. 

so 0.00% 0.00% 

so 0.00% 0.00% 

so 0.00% NIA 

so 0.00% 0.00% 

so 0.00% 0.00% 

so 0.00% 0.00% 

so 0.00% o.oo•, .. 

S51'7,4A 100.00% 

EXHIBIT "CKL-t" 
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EXHUITNO. 

(4) 

Weiablecl 
Coel 

7.9S% 

o.oo•;. 

0.00% 

0.00% 

NIA 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

1.95% 

l'M>2/91 
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EXHIBITQ 

A cost study, including customer growth projections, which supports the proposed rates 
mlscellaMOUs SfH\Iice cha~s. customer deposits and service avatlabtlity charges. A sample 
cost study is enclosed with the appNQt/on package. Provide a separate cost study for the 
water and sewer systems. 

AttiiChfld 15 Exhibit Q-1 is the original cost study which supports the proposed 
rates and ch&ff/fJS. 
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EXHIBITZ 

Water and Wastewater Tariffs 

Original Certificate for An Existing System 
Requesting Initial Rates and Charges 

Excel Englnwrlng " 
Con.ultanta, Inc. 

122 Wbhh Blvd. 
C.....v.ry, FL 32707 

Prepared for: 

Zellwood Station Co-Op, Inc. 
2128 Spillman Drive 

Zellwood, Rorlda 32718 

Preoared bv: 
Hartman & 

Aaaoclatu, /no. 
201 E. PiM SttHt 11000 

Orlando, FL 32101 
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G,.y, H•rrl• and 
Robina, P.A. 

201 E. PN StrHt 11200 
Orlando, FL 32101 



Zellwood SUit/on 

EXHIBIT Z 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Section 

1 Exhibit Z-1: Water Tariff 
2. Exhibit Z-2: Wastewater Tariff 
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WATER TARIFF 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

ISSUING OFFICER 

EXHIBIT "CKL-t" 
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TITLE 



EXHIBIT T 

WATER TARIFF 

ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

212e Spillman Drive 
Zellwood, Flonda 32798-9799 

FILED WITH 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 1 0 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

ISSUING OFFICER 

EXHIBIT "CKL-1" 
~.z··-- P•"• 5 of 152 .-..._oo • 

TITLE 
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'lAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

Table of Contents 

Communities Served Listrng .............. ......... . 

Description of Territory Served ..................... . 

Index of 

Rates and Charges Schedules ..................... . 

Rules and Regulations ........................... . 

Service Availability Policy ..................... . 

Standard Forms .................................. . 

Technical Terms and Abbreviations ...•.. .............. 

Territory Served .................................... . 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 3 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

TERRITORY SERVED 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER · N/A · TO BE OBTAINED 

COUNTY· 

COMMISSION OROER<s> APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED • 

Order Number Pate lssytd 

(Continued to Sheet No. 3.1) 

ISSUING OFFICER 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 3 1 

"lAME OF COMPANY 

tContmued from Sheet No. 3 0) 

ZELLWOOD STA l iON UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERvED 

Zellwood Station is a large mobile home pant community encompassing over 800 acres m northwest 
Orange County. Florida The property is located in sections 25 and 28. Township 20 South. Range 27 East 
m Northwest Orange County, Florida. The ptOperty is bounded by Zellwood-Rock Spnngs Road to the 
north. Yothers Bold to the south, undeveloped property to the east. citrus groves and residential property 
to the west. and U.S. Highwly 441to the southwest. The entr~nce to the commun1ty is from the southeast 
via Highway .W 1. 

Parcel1 
Begin at a point on the West line of Section 25. Township 20. Range 27 East. Orange County. Florida 

said point being 30.00 feet South of the comer of said Section 25; thence run North es• « ' 53" East. 
along the South line of the North 30.00 feet of the West hllf of said Section 25. 2~5.i5i feet to a point 
on the Norttt.South quarter section line. said point being 30.00 feet South of the North quarter comer of 
said Section 25, thence run North 87• 35' 2r East, along the South line of the North 30.00 feet of the EHt 
half of said ~ 25. 1348.217 feet to a point on the East line of the West three quarters of said Section 
25; thence run South or 48' 51" East, IJong the East line of the West three-quarters ot said Section 25. 
5283.788 feet to I point 30.00 feet North of the South line of said Section 25; thence run South 88° SO' 37" 
West along the North line of the South 30.00 feet of said Sedlon 25. 1322.303 feet to a point on the 
North-South quarter section line of said SectJon 25, said point being 30.00 feet North of the South quarter 
comer of said Section 25; thence run South ee• 50' 3r West along the North line of the South 30.00 feet 
of said Section 25, 2221.402 feet to a point 430.0 feet East of the West hne of said Section 25: thence 

NortH 02° 58' 42" West, parallel to the West line of said Section 25. i5.00 feet; thence run South seo SO' 
37" West. parallel to the South line of said Section 25. 00.00 feet to a point on the West line of said 
Section 25.; thence run South 02" sa· 42" East. IJong the West line of said Section 25. 95.00 feet to a 

point 30.00 North of the Southwest comer of said Stc::tlon 25; thence run South 87° oe· 1e· West. along 
the Nort~ line of the South 30.00 fHt of Sec::tion 28. Township 20, South. Ranoe 27 East. 262i 027 feet to 
a point on the North-South quarter section line of said Section 28. said point being 30.00 feet North ot the 
South Quarter comer of said Section 28; thence run South ee• 45' 34" West. along the North line of the 
South 30.00 feet of said Section 28, 18.523 feet to a point of intersection with the northerly right of way of 
State Road 441 , said point being on a curve concave southwesterly and having a radius of 5859 es feet 

and tangent beering at said point of North 42" 14' 25" West thence run northwesterly, along said curve and 
northerly right of way, 588.174 fHt through 1 centrJI angel of 05• 45' 04" to tht point of tangency of said 

curve: thence "'" North 47• 58' 28" West. continuing along said northerly right of way. 850.808 feet of 
mtersectlon with the Eut line of the Welt 330.00 feet of the East half of the Southwest quarter of said 
Section 28. thence run North 03• 22' 34" West along said East line of the West 330.00 feet. 371 021 teet 
to a point i3.00 teet Nofttl of the North line of the Southeast quarter of said Section 28; thence run North 
87° 07' oe· East. parJlltl to the North line of said Southeast quarter of the Southwest querter 1003.524 
feet to a point of intersection with the North.SOuth quarter section line of said Section 28. thence run North 
03° 27' 28" Welt, along the North-South quarter section line of said Section 26. 3300.103 feet to a point 
699.00 feet South of the North quarter comer of said Section 28. thence run North see 48' 16" East. 
parallel to the North line of the East half of said Section 28, 7U.OO feet. thence run North 03° 27' 28" 
We$t ptrallel to the North-South quarter section line of said Section 28, 688.00 feet to a point 30.00 feet 

South of the North line of the Eut half of said Section 28. thence run North ago •~· 16" East. along the 

ISSUING OFFICeR 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 3 2 

\JAME OF COMPANY 

{Continued from Sheet No. 3. 1) 

ZELLWOOO STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

South line of the North 30.00 feet of the East half of satd Sect1on 26 1894 646 fe~t to the Po•nt o f 

Beginning. 
Parcel2 

A parcel of land lying in the Northwest quarter of the Northtlst r.uarter of Section 35. Township 20 South. 

Range East. 0111nge County, Florida. said parcel being more particularly descnbed as follows: From the 

Northeast quarter of Section 35. Township 20 South. Range 27 East. thence run North 87• 08' 16" East. 

along the North line of the Northeast quarter of said Section 35. 7.53e feet to a point on the northerty right 

of way of Stete Road No. 441 , said point being on a curve concave southwesterty and having a radius of 

5858.85 feet; and a tangent bearing at said point of South 41• 51' 47" East. thence run southeasterly, 

along said curve and northetty right of WIY line. 38.510 feet through a central angl,; of oo• 22' 38" to a 

point being on the southerly right of way line of Yother Road and having a tangent beanng of South 4~ • 

28' 12" East. said point alao being the Point of beginning, thence run North 87• 08' 16" East. along said 
southerly right of way line of Yother Road. 160.332 feet to an Intersection with the northerly right of way 

line of Merrimac Ottve. thence run South 4r 51' 14" West. along northerly right of way line of Merrimac 

Drive. 128,078 feet to a point. said being on the northerly right of way line of said S1ete Road No. 441 and 

on a curve with a tangent bearing at said point North 40° 30' ~· w ... st. thence run northwesterly, along 

said curve and northerly right of way line of said State Road No. «1. 99.373 feet through a central angle 

of oo• 58' 1 a· to the Point of Beginning. 

Par;ctl3 

FroM tho Northwest comer of the Northeast 114 of Section 35, Township 20 South. Range 27 East. 

Orange County. Florida. run North 87• oe· 16" East along the north line of said Northeast 1/4 of Section 35 

a distance of 760.52 feet for the Point of beOinnlng; thence continue North 87• O~J' 16" East .o!ong sa1d 

North line 348.87 feet to a point on a curve concave southeasterly and having a radius of 585.80 feet: sa1d 

point being on the northwesterly right of way line of Yothers Road. as recorded in O.R. Book 2658. Page 

131 IS, of the Pubtic Records of 0111nge County. Florida. thence from a tangent bearing of South 55• 53 

48" West. run southwesterly along the arc of said curve and said northwesterly right of way 43 28 feet 

through a central angle of 04• 14' os· to a point of compound curvature of a curve concave southeasterly 

and having a radius of 528.37 feet; thence run southerly along the arc of said curve 115.87 feet through a 

central angle of 12- 38' 45": thence leaving sa1d northwesterly right of way run North so• 57' 04" West 

37.04 feet to a point on a curve concave northerly and havmg a rad1us of 243 00 feet: thence from a 
tangent bearing of South 81 ° 04' 3a• Welt run westerly along the arc of sa1d curve 220 83 feet through a 

central angle of 52° 01 ' 15" to a Po1nt of Beginning. 
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NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

County 
Name 

oranoe 

COMMUNITIES SERVEQ LISTING 

Development 
Name 

Rate 
Schedult(s) 
Avtlllb!t 

Zellwood Station County Club flesldentlal 
Zellwood Station County Club General StNice 

ISSUING OFFICER 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 5 0 

'lAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER T ~RIFF 

TECHNICAL TERMS ANO ABBREYIATIONS 

1 0 ~ • "BFC" is the abbr~vialion for "Base Facility Charge" wh1ch 1S the m1n1mum amount the 
utility may charge to the Company's customers and IS separate from the amount b1lle<.:! for water 
consumption on the utility's bills to its customers. 

2.0 "CERTIFICATE"· A document Issued by the Commission authonz1ng the Company to prov•de 
water service in a specific territory. 

3 0 ·coMM!IS!ON" • ·comm!Jiion· rtftrs to tht Florida Public Service CommiSSion 

4.0 "COMMUNITIES S!RY!o• · The group of customers wt10 receive water service from the 
Company and who's service loc.tion Is within a specific area or locality that 1s uniquely separate 
from another. 

5.0 "COMPAtoc • Zeltwood Station Utility 

e.o "CUSTOMEB• • Any person, flrm or corporation who has entered into an agreement to receive 
water service from the Company and whO Is liable for the payment of that water serv1ce. 

7.0 "CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION" • All pipes, shut-offs. valves. fixtures and appliances or 
appal'ltus of every kind and nature whlc:h are loc.tld on the customer's side of the "Point of 
OeUvery- and used in connection with or forming a part of the installation necessary for rendering 
water service to the customer's premises regardless of whether su~..h mstallation 1s owned by the 
customer or used by the consumer under tease or other agreement. 

8.0 "MAIW • A pipe, conduit. or facility used for convey1ng water service through mdivlduat serv~ces 
or through other mains. 

9.0 'POINT OF QEL!YEBr • For water systems. "point of delivery· shall mean the outlet connection 
of the meter for metered service or the point at which the company's p1p1ng. fittings and valves 
connect with the customef's piping, fittings and valves for non-metered seNice. 

10.0 "RATE• • Amount whld'l the utility may charge for water service which 1s applied to the 
customer's adual consumption. 

11.0 "RATE SCHEDULE" • The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular classificatiOn of serv1ce plus the 
several provisions necessary for billing, including all speCial terms and condrtions under wh1ch 
service shall be furnished at such rate or charge. 
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ORIGINAl ~HEET NO 5 1 

:-.~;:.ME OF COMPANY 

:Contmued from Sheet No 5.0) 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

12 0 'SERVICE'' • Service. as mentioned in this tantf and 1n agreement w1th customers. shall be 
construed to tnclude. in addition to all potable and Irrigation water service requ~red by the 
customer the readiness and abtlily on the part of the Company to fumtsh sa1d water serv1ce to 
the customer. Service shall confonn to the standards set forth In Section 367 111 of the Flonda 
Statutes. 

13.0 "SERVICE LINes· • The pipe between the Company's mains and the point of delivery and shall 
include all of the pipe, fittings and valves necessary to make the connection to the customer's 
premises excluding the meter. 

14.0 "TERRITORY". The geographical area desetibtd by metes and bounds with township. range 
and s'.'ctlon In a certificate. which may be within or without the boundaries of an incorporated 
municipality and, may include areas in more than one county. 
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TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO 6 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

IN DE..< OF RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Access to Premises . . .......................... . 

Adjustment of Bills ............................... . 

Adjustment of Bills for Meter Error .............. .. 

All Water Through Meter ................. .......... . 

Applications ....................................... . 

Applications by Agents ............................ . 

Change of Customer's Installation ................ .. 

Continuity of Service ............................. . 

Customer Billing .................................. .. 

Delinquent Bills .................................. . 

Extensions ........................................ . 

Filing of Contracts .... .. . .. .................... . 

General Information .............................. .. 

Inspection of Customer's Installation ............ .. 

Limitation of Use ................................ .. 

Meters ........................................... .. 

(Continued to Sheet No. 6.1) 
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30 

4 .0 
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80 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 6 1 

lAME OF COMPANY 

(Contrnued from Sheet No. 6 0) 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

Meter Accuracy Requirements ...................... . . 

Payment of Water and Wastewater Service 
Bills Concurrently .............................. . 

Policy Dispute ................................... . 

Protection of Company's Property ................ .. 

Refusal or Discontinuance of Service ............. .. 

Right of Way or Easements ........................ .. 

Termination ·Of Service ........................... .. 

Type and Maintenance ............................. .. 

Unauthorized Connections • Water ............... .. 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 7 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

RULES ANQ REGULATIONS 

1 0 GENERAL INFORMATION • These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and 
applle.tions and contrads of tht COmPiny and. In the absence of spectfic wnnen agreement to 
the contrary. apply without modlfk:ltions or ch1ngt to each lnd every customer to whom tl'le 
Company renders weter HNice. Tht ComPtny shall provide w1ter servtce as defined herem to 
all customers requiring or receiving such service witl'lin its certificated territory pursuant to 
Chapter 25-30. Florida Administrative Code lnd Ch1pter 387. Flonda Statutes as amended from 
time to tlmt. 

2.0 POLICY DISPUTE • Any dilputt between the ComPtny and the customer or prospective 
customer regarding tht meaning or application of any proviSion of tl'lls t1riff shall upon wrinen 
request by either party be resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

3.0 APPLICATION - In ICCOf'dance with Rult 25-30.310. Flortdl Adminlstrttlve Code. a signed 
applle.tion Is requlr8d prior to tht initiation of stf'Vice. 

4.0 ApPLICATIONS BY AGENTS· Applications for wlter HNice requested by firms. partnershiJtS. 
assoc:iMJons. c:orporltionl, and othet'S shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties or 
agents. 

5.0 REFU§AL OR D!SCQNDNYANCE Of SERy!CE • The ComPtny m1y refuse or discontinue 
water HNict rendtNd under tpplk:eUon made by 1ny member or agent of a household. 
organization, or bulinNIIn ICCOf'danctl with Rule 25-30.320. Floride Administrative Code. 

6.0 EXTENSIONS- Extensions will be rMde to the ComPtny's facilities u. compliance with 
Commission Rules and Ordet'S and tht Company's t1rtff. 

7.0 LIMITATION OF USI • Wlttr MtVice purc:hatd from the ComPtny shell bt used by the 
customer only for the putpOMS spectfted in the application for Wlter service and the customer 
shill not sell or other;,.. dilpOM of SUCh Wlttr service supplied by the comPtny. In no case 
shall a customer, except with 1M wnaen consent of the comPtny. extend his lines across a 
street, allty, lane. court, property line. avenue. or other wey In order to fumlsh water service to 
the adjacent property through one mtltr even thouoh such ldjtcent property mey bt owned by 
him. In c:ua of such unaulholtHd extension. sale. or disposition of service. the custome(s 
water HNice will be IUbjtd to dilcontlnuanct until such unauthonzed extension. remetering. 
salt or disposition of strvlct is discontinued and full payment is mlde to the ComPtny for water 
service rendered by the ComPtnY (e.lculattd on proper classification and rtte s.;hedules) and 
until reimburstment in full is mldt in full to the Company for all elCtrt expenses Incurred for 
clerie.l wort(. testing, end l'!spectlons. 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 8 0 

N~ME OF COMPANY 

,contmued from Sheet No. 7 0) 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

8 0 CONTINUITY OF SEBy!CE ·In acco~ance with Rule 25-30.250. Flonda Admtnistrallve Code. 
the company will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous water serv1ce and. 
hav1ng used reasonable diligence. shall not be liable to the customer for fa11ure or interruption ot 
continuous water service. If at any time the Company shall interrupt or discontinue 1ts service. 
all customers atflded by said interruption or discontinuance shall be given not less than 2" 
hours written notice. 

9.0 TYPE ANO MAINJENANC! ·In ac:c:ordance with Rule 25-30.~. Florida Administrative Code. 
the customer's ptpa, IPI*MUI and equipment shall be Mleded, installed. used and mtiintained 
in ICCCKdlnCI with ltlndlnt priCtlc:e and lhlft conform wilh tht Bults and Regulations of the 
Company and lhl!l c:omply wtlh Ill l.lwllnd Oovtmmtntll Regulations applicable to same. 
The Compeny lhltl not be rtlponltblt for tht malnttnanet and optrltion of the customer's 
pipes and fldlittel. The customer txpnlty ..- not to utillzt any appliance or device which 
is not propetty constructed, controlled and ptOttcted or whlcl'l may ldverstly affect a·.e water 
service: tht Company reM~Vel the tight to discontinue or withhold water service to such 
apparltUs or dtvk:t. 

10.0 CHANGI OF CUSTOMER'S INITALL.ATION • No changes or increastl in the customer's 
installation. whlcl'l will m8ttMIIy 8ffedlht proper optf'8tion of tht pipes, mains. or stations of the 
Company, shall bema without wrttten consent of the Company. The customer shall be liable 
for any change resulting from 1 violation of this Rule. 

11 .0 IN§PECTION OF CUSTOME8'J INITAU.ATION • All customer's water service installations or 
changes shall be insptdtd upon completion by a competent authority to ensure that the 
customer's piping, equipment, and devices have bttn inltllttd In accordance with accepted 
standard prtctk:e and local Uwllnd Governmental RegulltlOM. Where Municipal or other 
Govemmtntllinsptdlon II ,.quk'ld by local Rules and Ordinances. the Company cannot render 
water stf'Vict until such if\IPICtion hat Dttft made and 1 formal notlct of approvai from thP 
intptd!ng autholtty has been received by tht Company. Not withstanding the above, the 
Com!)lny rtservn the t1ght to inapect the customtf's installation pnor to rendering water 
service, and from time to time lhtrtafttr. but assumes no responsibility whatsoever for any 
portion thereof. 

12.0 PROTECTION Of COMPANY'S PROPERTY • The customer shall exercise reasonable 
diligence to protect the Company's property. If the customer is found to have tampered With any 
utility property or refuses to correct any problems reported by the utility. service may be 
discontinued in accordance with Rule 25-30.320. Florida Administrative Code. 
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I 

~ 
'JAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 9 0 

ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 
Conttnued from Sheet No 8 0) 

In the event of any loss or damage to property of the Company caused by or ansmg out of 

carelessness. neglect. or m1suse by the customer. the cost of mak•nQ good such loss or repatnng 

suCh damage shall be paid by the customer. 

13 0 ACCESS TO PREMISES • In aceordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(f). Flonda Admtntstrattve 

Code. the company shall provide the duly authorized agents of the Company access at all 

reasonable hours to its property. If reasonable accus Is not provtded. seNtce may be 
discontinued pursu.nt to the above rule. 

14.0 RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS· The customer shall grant or ceuse to be granted to the 
Company. and wltlout COlt to the Company, all rightS, easements. permits. and pnvileoes wh1ch 

are ntce~Ury for the I'Mdtltng of Wltlf' Hf'Vtce. 

15.0 CUSTOMER BIWNG • BHII for Wltlf' servtce will bt rendered • tt.onthly. Bimonthly. or Quarterty 
- as stated In the rltt schedule. In accordance wtth Rule 25-30.335, Florida Administrative Code. 

the utility mey not COl** 1 customlf' dtfinqutnt In paying his or her bill until the twenty-first 
day lftlf' the uUIIy hu mtHtd or ptMtnled the bill for payment. A municipal or county franChise. 

public Ht'VIct, or OCMr t8X levied upon 1 Wltlf' or Wllttwltlf' public utility Shall not be 
incorpor.ted Into the r81e for wet« or Wllltwltlf' HNict but wll bt shown 11 a sepame Item · 

on the utJUty's bills to 1t1 c:ustomtrs in such Munldpatlty or County. If a utility utlllzts the baM 

facility and uuge c:hargt r.teiiNc::tutt lnd does not have 1 Commiuion authonzed vacation 

rate. tht utility sh8ll bill the CUitomer the baH facility c:hltVt ~rdlesa of whether there is any 
usage. 

16.0 QELINQUENT BIU.S - When It has bttn determined thlt 1 customer is delinquent In paying 

any bill, water HNict may bt discontinued after the Company has mailed or presented a wntten 
notice to the customer In acc:ordance wtth Rule 25-30.320. Florida Adrmn1stretive Code 

17.0 PAYMENT Of WATER AND WASJEWATEB SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY • 1.~ 

aceordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(g), florida Admlnlltratlve Code. when Doth water and 
wastewater HNice are provldtd by the Company. payment of any water service bill rendered by 
the Company to 1 CUIIomer sftlll not bt ac:ctpted by the Company without the s1muttaneous or 

concurrent payment or any walewllltr HrVIct bill rendered by the Company. 

18.0 TERMINATION OF SERy!CE - When 1 customer wishes to terminate service on any prem•ses 
where weter service Ia supplttd by tht Company With water MNict, the Company may reqwe 

reasonable notice to the Company in aceordance with Rule 25-30.325. Florida Adm.n1strattve 
Code. 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 10 0 

ZELLWOOD STATIOt: UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No 9 0) 

20.0 UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS · WATER • Any unauthonzed connections to the customer's 
water serv1ce shall be subject to immediate discontinuance w1thout not1ce. 1n accordance w1th 
Rule 25-30.320. Florida Administrative Code 

2 1 0 METERS ·All water meters shall be tum1shed by and remam the property of the Company and 
shall be accessible and subject to its control. m accordance w1th Rule 25-30 230. Flonda 
Administrative Code. 

22.0 ALL WATER THROUGH METER ·That portion of the customer's installation for water serv1ce 
shall be so arranged to ensure that all water service shall pass through the meter. No ter porary 
pipes, nipples or spaces are permitted and under no cirr..umstances are connections allowed 
which may permit water to by-pass the meter or metering equipment. 

23.0 AQJUSTMENT OF BILLS • When a customer hes been undercharged as a result of Incorrect 
application of the rate schedule, Incorrect reeding of the meter. incorrect connection of the 
meter, or other similar re~sons. the amount may be billed to the customer as the case may be 
pursuant to Rule 25-30.350. Florida Administrative Code. 

24.0 ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS FOR METER ERROR • When meter tests are made by the 
CommiSilon or by the Company, the accuracy of registration of the meter and Its performance 
shall conform with Rule 25-30.282. Flor1da Administrative Code and any adjustment of a b1ll due 
to a meter found to be in error as a result of any meter test performed whether for unauthorized 
use or for a meter found to be fast. slow, non-registering, or panially reolstering, shall conform 
with Rule 25-30.340. Florida Admlnlstnltlve Code. 

25.0 METER ACCURACY REQUIREMENTS • All meters used by the company should conform to tMe 
provisions of Rule 25-30.282. Florida Administrative Code. 

26.0 FILING OF CONTBACTS • Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract. Guaranteed 
Revenue Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement is entered into by the Company tor the sale 
of its product or services in a manner not speCifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or 
approved Rate Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the 
CommiSSion pnor to Its execution in accordance with Rule 25-~.034 and Rule 25-30.550. Florida 
Administrative Code. If such contracts or agreements are approved by the CommiSSion. a 
conformed copy shall be placed on file with the Commiss1on within 30 days of execution. 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 1 1 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF RATES ANQ CHARGES SCHEQULES 

Sheet Number 

Customer Deposits . . . . . . . .. .. .. . . . . . .. . . .. .. . . . . 14.0 

General Service, GS ............................ 12.0 

Residential Service, RS ......... .... . .......... 13.0 

Meter Test Deposit ................... .......... 15.0 

Miscellaneous Service Charges ................. HS.O 

Service Availability FHSand Charges .......... 17.0 
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• 
ORIGINAL SHEET NO 12 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 
WATER TARIFF 

GENERAL SERYICE 
RATE SCHEDULE GS 

AVAILABILITY · Avatlable throughout the area served by the Company 

APPLICABILITY • For water servtce to all customers for which no other schedule applies 

LIMITATIONS - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of thts tanff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the CommiSSion. 

BILLING PERIOQ • Monthly 

MINIMUM CH.~ • 

Meter Size 

5/8" X 3/tt" 
Full314" 
1" 
1 1/2" 
2" 
3" 

•• e· 
8" 
10" 

5/8" X 3/4" 
Full 3/4" 
1" 
1 1/2" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 
10" 

The applicable Flat Rate Cnarge 

Flat Rate 

s 15.10 
22.65 
37 75 
75 50 

120.80 
241 60 
377 50 
755.00 

1,208.00 
1.736.50 

Syrcharoe over 
10.000 gallons 

s 5 27 
7 90 

13.17 
26 35 
42 16 
84.32 

131 75 
263 50 
421 59 
606.04 

PENALTY FOR MISUSE • Misuse or tampenng wtth water system IS a $30 fine per event. 

TERMS OF PAYMENT • Bills are due and payable when rendered and become deliquent tf not pa1d wtlhtn 
twenty (20) days. After a five (5) wortdng days wntten notice is milled to the 
customer separate and apart from any other bill . service may then be 
discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE PATE· 

TYpE OF FILING • OfiOinal 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET -..10 12 1 

ZELLWOOD STA TION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

GENERAL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE GS 

RESTRICTIONS ON use · Arter a mln1mum of 24 months of record the ut1hty reserves the nghtto ·audlr 
ERC's. It user shows an average use for a S/8" meter over· 

EFFECTIVE QA TE • 

TYPE Of FILING • Original 

25,000 gallons per month then 2 ERC's 
36,000 gallons per month then 3 ERC's 
48,000 gallons per month then 4 ERC's 
60,000 gallons per month then 5 ERC's 
and 1 ERC per 10,000 gallons per month thereafter. 
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• 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 13 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 
WATER TARIFF 
RESIDENTIAL 

RATE SCHEQULE RS 

AVAILABILITY • Ava1lable tnroughoutthe area served by ttle Company 

APPLICAB.LITY • For water serv•ce to all customers tor which no otner sch,edule applies 

LIMITATIONS • Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of ttlts tanft and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commlsston. 

BILLING PER!OQ • Monthly 

Mtttc S!zt 

518" JC 3/.t" 
full31.t" 
1" 
1 1/2" 
2" 
3" ... 
e· 
e· 
10" 

5/8" X 3/4" 
Full3/4" 
1" 
1 1/2" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
8" 
8" 
10" 

MINIMUM CHARGE· The applicable Flat Rate Charge 

fit! Bttt 

s 15.10 
22.85 
37 75 
75.50 

120.80 
241 .80 
377 50 
755.00 

1.208.00 
1,736.50 

Surcnarae over 
1 O.OOC gallons 

s 5 27 
7 90 

13.17 
26.35 
42.16 
84.32 

131 75 
263.50 
421 59 
606.04 

PENALTY FOB MISUSE • Misuse or tampering with water system •s a $30 fine per event. 

TERMS OF 1PA YMENT • Billa are due and ~yable when rendered and become deliquent tf not pa1d w1ttl•n 
twenty (20) days. After a five (5) wondng days wntttn notice is mailed to tne 
customer separate and a~rt from any other bill. strvlce may then be 
discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE, PATE • 

IYP! oe ,.ILINQ. Original 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 1 3 1 

'lAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

RESIDENTIAL 

RATE SCHEQULE GS 

RESTRICTIONS ON USE - After a minimum of 24 months of record the utthty reserves the nght 10 ·audtt" 
ERC's. If user shows an average use for a 5/8" meter over 

25.000 g1llons per month then 2 ERC's 
38,000 g111ons per month then 3 ERC's 
48.000 g111ons per month then 4 ERC's 
50,000 g11Jons per month then 5 ERC's 
and 1 ERC per 10.000 g1llons per month thereafter. 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 14 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATIO,... UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

SCHEDULE OF CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

ESTABLISHMENT Of CBEQIT ·Before rende ng water setv~ce. the Company may reqwe an applicant 
for service to satisfactorily establish credit. but S\JCh establishment of cred1t shall not relieve the customer 
from complying with the Company's I".Jies for prompt payment. Credit w111 be deemed so established •f the 
customer complies with the requirements of Rule 25-30.311 , Florida Admm1strat1ve Code 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT • The amount of initial deposit shall be the followmg according to meter srze 

5/8" X 3/4" 
1" 

1 1/2" 
Over 2" 

ResidenJit! Genertl SeNice 

Footnote: (1) Zellwood Stttlon Utility waives its right to coiled deposits at this time. 

AOQIT!ONAL PEPOSIT • Under Rule 25-30.311(7), Florida Administrative Code. the Company may 
require a new depoSit. where previously waived or returned. or an additional deposit in order to secure 
payment of current bills provided. 

INTEREST ON PEPOSIT • The Company shall pay interest on customer deposits pursuant to Rule 
25-30.311 (4) and (4a). The Company will pay or credit accrued interest to the customers account dunng 
the month of each year. 

REFUNP OF PEPOSIT • After a residential customer nas establisnld a satisfactory payment record and 
has had continuous service for a period of 23 months. the Company shall refund the customer's Cleposrt 
provided the customer has met the requirements of Rule 25-30.311 (5). Florida Admlnrstrative Code The 
Company may hold the deposit of a non-residential customer after a continuous service penod of 23 
months and shall pay interest on the non-residential customer's deposit pursuant to Rule 25-30.31 1(4) and 
(5). Florida Administrative Code. Nothing In this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a 
customer's deposit In less than 23 months. 

EFFECTIVE DATE • 

TYPE OF FILING • Onglnal 

ISSUING OFFICER 

EXHIBIT "CKL-8" 
Pqe24of112 

TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO 15 0 

NAME OF COMPA1\IY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

METER TEST DEPOSITS 

METER BENCH TEST REqUEST · It any customer requests a bench test ot h•s or her water meter. '" accordance w1th Rule 25·30.288. Florida Admmistrative Code, the Company may reqwe a depos•t to defray the cost of testing: such depos1t shall not exceed the sclledule of fees found m Rule 25-30 266 Flonda Admimstrative Code. 

METER SIZE 

5/8" X 3/4" 
1" and 1 1/2" 
2"and over 

FEE 

$20.00 
$25.00 
Actual Cost 

REFUND OF METER BENCH TEST DEPOSIT • The utility m~y refund the meter bench test deposit in accordance with Rule 25-30.2ee. Florida Administrative Code. 

METER FIELQ TEST REQUEST • A customer may request a field test in accordance with Rule 25-30.288, Florida Administrative Code. 

EFFECTIVE DATE • 

TYPE OF FILING • Original 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 16 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous serv1ce charges tn accordance w1th the terms 
state herein. If both water and wastewater services are prov1ded. only a s1ngle charge ts appropnate 
unless circumstances beyond the control of the Company requ1res multiple act1ons. 

INITIAL CONNECTION • This charge would be levied for serv1ce 1nt1iation at a 1ocat1on 
where service did not exist previouSly. 

NORMAL RECONNECTION • This charge would be levied for transfer of serv~ce to a new 
customer account at a previously served location or reconnectlon of service subsequent to 
a customer requested disconnection. 

VIOLATION RECONNECTION • This charge would be levied prior to reconnection of an 
extstlng customer after disconnection of service tor cause a~rding to Rule 25·30.320(2). 
Florida Administrative Code. including a delinquency in bill payment. 

pR,EMISES VISIT CHARGE C!N LIEU OF O!SCONNECTIONl • This charge would be 
levied when a service representative visits a premises for the purpose of discontinuing 
service for nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service 
because the customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory 
arrangements to pay the bill. 

Schedule of Miscellaneous Service Charges 

Initial Connection Fee 

Normal Reconnection Fee 

Violation Reconnectlon Fee 

Premises Visit Fee 
(in lieu of disconnection) 

EFFECTIVE DATE • 

TYPE OF FILING • Original 

ISSUING OFFICER 
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s 15.00 

s 20.00 

s 20.00 

s 15 00 

TITLE 



NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 17 0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF SERVICE AVAIL.;BILITY SCHEOU!.E OF FEES ANQ CHARGES 

DESCRIPTION 

Back-Flow Preventor Installation Fee 
518" X 3/4" ....... ................... . .. 
1" .... ............ .. ............. ........ .. 
1 1/2" ........ .. .. ..... .. ...... .. .. .. .... .. 
2" ... ..... .......... ...................... . 
Over 2" ...... .............................. .. .. 
Customer Connection CTaP=inl Charge 
518" x 3/4" metered service .................... . 
1 • metered service ................... .. 
1 1/2" metered service .................... . 
2" metered service .................... . 

Over 2" metered service .................... . 
Guaranteed Reyenut Chtrgt 

With PrtparYmtnt of Service Avtiltbility Charges: 
Resktentitl-per ERC/month LGPO) ............. . 
All others-per gellon/month .................... . 

Without Prepayment of Service Availability Charges: 
Residentlel-per ERC/month LGPO) ............ .. 
All others-per gallon/month .................... . 

tnsoectlon En .................................... .. 
Main Ex1ens!on Chtrae 

Residentltl·per ERC <..».Q_GPD) .................. .. 
All others-per gallon ......................... .. 

or 
Residential-per tot Lfoot frontage) ......... . 
All others-per front foot ................. .... .. 

Meter Installation Fee 
5/8" X 3/4" ..................... ............... . 
1 .. ................. .. .. ...... .. .. ....... .. . 
1 1/2" ..... .. ... .......... .. .............. . 
2" ............................ ............ . 
Over 1" ........................................ . 
Plan Review Charae ................................ .. 
Plant CtRfcjtx Chtrqe 

Residentltl-per ERC lllQ.GPO) ................... . 
All others-per gallon . . .. .. .. .. . . .. . .. .. .... .. 

Svstem CaDic;ty Charge 

AMOUNT 

Actual Cost ( 1) 
Actual Cost ( 1) 
Actual Cost (1) 
Actual Cost (1) 

s 1~5.00 
1~5.00 
225.00 
365.00 

Actual Cost (1) 

N/A 

N/A 

Actual Cost (1) 

s 31 .00 
N/A 

Actual Cost (1 ) 
Actual CoS1 (1) 

s 193.00 
193.00 
210.00 
285.00 

Actual Cost {1 I 
Actual Cost (11 

s 141 .00 
N/A 

Residential-per ERC <..».Q_GPD)..... .... .... . $61 00 
All others-per gallon ..................... ..... N/A 

REFER TO SERVICE 
AVAIL POLICY 
SHEET NO /RULE NO 

24.1 

24.1 

24 1 

24 1 

(1 ) Actual Cost is equal to tht total cost incurred for serv1ces rendered by a customer. all other costs ar~ 

waived. 
EFFECTIVE PATE • 

TYPE OF FILING • Original 

ISSUING OFFICER 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 1 8 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZCLLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

INOEX OF STANOARO FORMS 

Sheet No 

APPLICATION FOR METER INSTALLATION ......... 21 0 

APPLICATION fOR WATER SERVICE .... ........... 20 0 

COPY Of CUSTOMER'S BILL .. ........ . ......... 22.0 

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 19 0 

ISSUING OFFICER 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 19 0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

NOT APPLIED FOR 

ZELLWOOD STAT!ON UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 

ISSUING OFFICER 

EXHIBIT "CKL-6" 
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'lAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 20 0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE 

Name ______________ _ Telephone Numbe.-

Billmg Address--:~-:---------------------------:=:------------·-------
City State Zip 

Service Address._...------------------------,-------------------------
City State Zip 

Date service should begin 

Service requested: Water __ Wastewater Both_X_ 

By signing this agreement, the customer agretato the following: 

1. The Company shall not bt responsible for the maintenance and operation ot the customers pipes and 
facilities. The customer agrees not to utilize any appliance or devtce which is not pro~r1y 
constructed. controlled and protected or which may adversely atfed the water service: the Company 
reserves the right to discontinue or withhold water service (either potable, irrigation or both) to such 
apparatus or device. 

2. The Company may refuse or discontinue water service rendered under application made by any 
member or agent of a household, organization. or business for any of the reason-; contained in Rule 
25·30.320, Florida Administrative Code. Any unauthorized counectlons to the customer's water 
service shall be subjtd to immediate discontinuance without notice. in accordance with Rule 25· 
30.320. Florida Administrative Code. 

3. The customer agrees to abide by all existing Company rules and regulations as contamed tn the 
tariff. 

4 . Dills ior water service will be rendered • Monthly. Bimonthly. or auarteny • as stated '" the rate 
sct.edule. Bills must bt paid within 20 days of mailing bills. It payment is not made after five wor1ling 
days written notice. service may be discontinued. 

5. When a customer wishH to terminate service on any premises where water ts supplied by the 
Company, the Company may require (oral. written) notice within ~ days pnor to the date the 
customer desires to terminate service. 

Stgnature 

Date 

ISSUING OFFICER 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 21 0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

APPLICATION FOR METE~ INSTALLATION 

NO APPLICATION NEEOEO FOR METER INSTALLATION AT THIS TIME 

ISSUING OFFICER 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 22 0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

NOT APPLICABLE AT THIS TIME 

ZELLWOOO STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL 

ISSUING OFFICER 

EXHIBIT "CKL-8" 
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TITLE 



\lAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 23 0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF SERVICE AVAILABILITY 

Acceptance of Factlities .... .... ................ . 

Avatlability ............. .. ..................... .. 

Construction of Overstzed Facilities ............ .. 

Customer Connection (Ta~in) ................ ..... . 

Customer Installation (Customer Maintained Unes). 

Cost Records and •As-Built" Plans .......... ...... . 

Design by Independent Engineers .................. . 

Developer Agreements ............................. . 

Easements and Rights-of-Way ...................... . 

Extensions Outside Certificated Territory ....... .. 

General Information .............................. . 

Inspections .................... .................. . 

Obligations of Developer ......................... . 

Obligations of Utility .... ...................... .. 

Off-Site Facilities .............................. . 

On-Site Facilities ..... ......................... .. 

Refundable Advances ....... ....................... . 

Schedule of Fees and Cha~es .................... .. 

System Design and Construction ................... . 

Table of Daily Flows ............................ .. 

Transfer of Contributed Property· Bills of Sale .. 

ISSUING OFFICER 
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TITLE 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 2~ 0 

lAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOO STA TIQN UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

INOEX OF SERYICE AVAILABILITY 

Schedule of Fees and Charges ....... .......... . 

Servtce Availability Policy .............. ...... . 

ISSUING OFFICER 
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;::,heet Number 

Go to Sheet No 1 7 o 

24 1 

TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO 2• 1 

N~ME OF COMPANY ZELLWQOQ STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

SERYICE AYAILABILITY POLICY 

The utility provides water service to Residential and General Service Water Customers 

The water treatment plant. wells and distribution system were installed and constructed Dy the utthty The 
utility has a plant capacity Charge of s1•1 per ERC for all customers and a matn line ex1t'nston tee of 
$31 .00 per ERC when Wlterservlce (IH Sheet No. 17.0). 

A meter installation fee of $185.00 for new customers of the system to offset the cost of the meter. meter 
bOx and installation costs. This fH must be paJd by the customer before the meter can be installed (see 
Sheet No. 17.0). 

The water reserve capacity f" IsS 51 .00 per ERC and Is applicable for all customers (SH Sheet No. 17}. 

ISSUING OFFICeR 
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C-.-y. ~s..­
OodlcNo,; 
T• Y- F.M1*121JIIM 
H~(XJ~(J 

UTILITY ZELLWOOD STATION 
DOCKET NO. 
TEST YEAR ENDED 12 MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1 996 WATER 
ASSUMPTIONS: 

GROSS BOOK VALUE 
LAND 
DEPRECIABLE ASSETS 
ACCUM~TED DEPRECIATION TO DATE ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AT DESIGN CAPACITY NET PLANT AT DESI\lN CN'A.CffY 

TRANSMISSION & DISTRJBUTIONICOUECnON UNES MINIMUM LEVEL OF CJAC. 

C.IAC. TO DATE 
ACCUMULATID ~T1ZA.TION ~ C.IAC. TO DATE NET CJAC. TO DATE 
LEVEL OF CJAC. TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF CJAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
FUTURE CUSTOMERS (ERC) TO BE CONNECTED 

COMPOSITE DEPRECIA.noN RATE COMPOSITE C.IAC. A.MORTIZA.noN RATE 

NUMBER OF YEARS TO DESIGN CAPACITY 

EXJSnNG SER\IICE AVA.ILA.8IUTY CHARGE PER ERC L£VEL OF CJAC. AT DEitGN CAPACrTY NET C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACrTY 

REQUESTED SERVICE lt:.JMNIIA.JTY CHARGE PER ERC LEVEL OF CJAC. AT CESIGN CAPACrTY NET C.IAC. AT D~SIGN CN'A.CffY 

MINIMUM SERVICE AVAANM.IfY CHARGE PER ERC LEVEL OF CJAC. AT DESION CAPACrTY NET C.IAC. AT DESIGN CN'A.CffY 

MAXIMUM SERVICE AVAILA8IUTY CHARGE PER ERC LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT D!SIGN CA.PACrTY NET C.IAC. AT DESIGN CA.PACrrY 

C.IAC. COLLECTED AT CAPACITY AT EXISnNG CHARGE TRANSMISSION & DISTRJBunoNICOU.ECnoN AT CAPACITY LEVEL OF C.I.A.C.IT & D Oft COLL AT CAPACITY 
C.IAC. COLLECTED AT CA.PACrTY AT MQU!STED CHARGE TRANSMISSION & DIST'RIBUTIONICOU!CTION AT CAPACITY LEVEL OF C.IACJT & D OR COU AT CAPACITY 

FPSC 
Schedule No. 2 
P1ge 1 of 1 
Prep1rer: Chuck Lewis 

1.Jee.2n 
7,831 

1,31t ,448 
241.271 

1,381,448 
7,831 

223,001 
15.14% 

250,000 
12,513 

237,488 
20.51% 
428.282 

118 

5.88% 
5.00% 

33.28 

0.00 
0.00% 

(171.212) 

0.00 
0.00% 

(178.282) 

5,7ot.27 
15.14% 

1.248 

5,158.38 
75.00% 

5,873 

250,000 
223,001 

112.10% 

250,000 
223,001 

112.10% 
LAST UPDATE .......................................... .. 
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CALCULATIONS OF PROpOSED PLANT CAPACITY CHARGES- WATER 
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CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED MAIN EXTENSION CHARGES- WAT£R 
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CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED RESERVE CAPACITY CHARGE 
• Cakuladoa ot Charae per ERC • 

Compaay: Zellwood Scacloa 
Docket No.: 
Tat y..,. Eacled: l%131196 
Hbtorical [ XI ProJected (] 

(I) (2) 

u.. 
No.. INPtTI" D~T~ 

I NetP~tat-NaaU..SAUidal 
l U.: CIAC GD a-iniDt EICa 
l COlt ol~ A-. 

4 Future ERC. 

• AaDual ~ Explllll 
S Leal: ClAC ~ 
6 Net~ Explllll 

Moalhly Ra.w c.p.ci&J Cbqe Pw 

7 Rue otR.ctum 

8 Weill*d COlt olEquily 

9 FedcnllDCOIM T a Rate 

I 0 .State lacome Tax Rue 

II Ammal Propa!y Tax 

12 OCber Colts 

ll~R.IIe 

( l) 

fiANT 

1752.106 
(126,613) 
S12S,423 

119 

S53..230 
so 

153..230 

S53.20 

7.9S% 

O.OCM 

O.OCM 

O.OCM 

O.OCM 

O.OCM 

S.96% 

f?SC 
SdNdult No. 1 
••a• loll 
.,.,."" Quek L!wt! 

(4) 

TAD 

Sl64,472 
($5,167) 

1151,605 

119 

SIS,614 
(SI2,.513) 

Sl,IOI 

S7.37 
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CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED RESERVE CAPACITY CHARC£ 
. Cakulacloa or Cbarce per ERC • 

Compaay: Zellwood Statioa 
Docket No.: 

FPSC 
Schedule No. 1 
Paae 3 or 3 Tat Year Eaded: 12/J 1196 

Historical { I Projected (XI Pnpanr: Chuck lAwU 

CALCUI..A noN OF RISIRVI CAPACITY fEES PIANI' 

Ulllwlcllcl OtiMr Coetl: 
Ullfude4 A.aaual Depredadollc 
Ullfu ... Property Tw 

Subtotal Uatuadecl Auual E.,_..c 
Ullftaade4 E.,.... Prior Yean 

Tota1Uatuade4EJpMM~c 

a.a. ... • Eap.• Ca,..t Yean 
a.tu ... • 1.,..._ Prior Year: 
a.tu ... • Plaat Clllftat Year: 
!anaiDp Prior Yean 
C0111pouad E....a.p I1"081Prior Yean 

Total C.apHadH Eanllap: 
Eanalllp Esp..,loa factor ror Tass 

Rev•• Jt.c(alnd to Faad Earat.p1 
Revn• Jt.c(ulncl ~had Ea.,.....: 

Subto!al 

Divided by Fedor lor Grots lbalpta Tu: 

ERC Aaaual IteM"• Capacity Claarae: 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

0.00 s 
281.90 

0.00 

281.90 s 
0.00 

281.90 s 

22.40 
0 .00 

30S.33 
0.00 
0.00 

327.74 s 
1.0 

327.74 s 
281.90 

609.64 s 

9S SO% 

638.37 s 

MoeG!ylleH"e Capacity Claarp Per IRC: s Sl 20 S 
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T&D 

0.00 
16.42 
0.00 

16.42 
0.00 

16.42 

1.31 
0.00 

66.76 
0.00 
0.00 

68.06 
1.0 

68.06 
16.42 

84.49 

9S.SO¥e 

88.47 

7 37 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

tConllnued from Sheet No. 3 0) 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 3 1 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTI!.ITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

Zellwood Station Is a larve mobile home partt community encompusmg over 800 acres tn northwest 
Orange County. Florida The property Is located 1n sections 25 and 28. Township 20 South. Range 27 East 
rn Northwest Orange County. Florida. The property Is bounded by Zellwood-Rock Spnngs Road to lhe 
north. Yothers Road to the south. undeveloped property to the east. citrus groves and residential property 
to the west. and U.S. Hlghwly 441 to the southwest. The entrance to the commun1ty is from the southeast 
via Highway 441 . 

Parcel1 
Begin at a point on the West line of Section 25. Township 20. Range 27 East, Orange County. Florida, 
said point being 30.00 fHt South of the comer of said Section 25: thence run North as• 44' 53" East 
along tht South lint of tht Nofth 30.00 fHt of tht Welt hltf of Mid Section 25. 2845.858 fHt to a po1nt 
on the North-South quarter MCtJon lint. said point being 30.00 fHt South of the North quarter comer of 
said Section 25. thence run North a7• 35' 2r East. along the South lint of the North 30.00 feet of the East 
half of said Section 25. 1 ~8.217 fttt to a point on the East line of the Wilt three quarters of said Sectidn 
25; thence run South 02- .te' s1• East. along the East line of the West three-quarters of said Section 25. 
5283.788 feet to a point 30.00 fHt North of the South lint of said Stc:tlon 25: thence run South ee• so· 37" 
West along the North lint of tbt South 30.00 fHt of said Section 25. 1322.303 feet to a point on the 
North·South quarter section lint of said Section 25. said point btfng 30.00 feet North of Ule South quarter 
comer of said Stdlon 25: thence run South ee• 50' 3r Wilt along the North line of the South 30.00 feet 
of said Section 25. 2228.402 fHt to a point 430.0 feet East of the West line of said Section 25; thence 
North or 58' 42• West. parallef to tht West lint of said Section 25. 85.00 feet: thence run South 88• so· 
37" West. parallel to the South1 lint of said Section 25. 430.00 feet to a point on the West line of said 
Section 25.; thence run South 02- sa· 42• East. along the West line of said Section 25. 95.00 feet to a 
point 30.00 North of the SOuthwest comer of said Stc:tlon 25: thence run : outh a7• 09' 1e· West. along 
the North line of the South 30.00 feet of Stctlon 28. Township 20. South. Range 27 East. 2829.027 feet to 
a point on the North-South quarter stc:tlon line of said Section 28, said point btfng 30.00 feet North of the 
South Quarter comer of said Section 28: thence run South ee• 4S' 34" Wilt. along the Nonh line or the 
South 30.00 feet of said Section 28. 18.523 feet to a point of intersectJon with the norther1y right of way of 
State Road 441 , said point btfng on a CUNe concave southwesterly and having a radius of 5859.85 feet 
and tangent bearing at said potnt of North 42- 14' 25" West thence run northwester1y. along said curve and 
nonhe"y right of way, 588.174 fHt through a central angel of 05• 45' a..· to the point of tangency of sa•d 
curve; thence run North 47• 58' ~· West, continuing along said norther1y nght of way. 850.808 feet of 
intersection with the East line of the Wilt 330.00 feet of the East half of the Southwest quarter of sa1d 
Section 28. thence run North 03• 22' ~·Welt along said East line of the West 330.00 feet. 371 .027 feel 
to a point 93.00 feet North of the North line of the Southeast quarter of said Sectlon 28: thence run North 
87° 07' 09" East. parallel to the North lint of said Southeast quarter of the Southwest quaner 1003.524 
feet to a point of interstellof) with tht North-South quarter section line of said Stctlon 28. thence run North 
03° 27' 28" West, along the North-South quarter section line of sUS Section 28. 3300.103 feet to a po1nt 
699.00 feet South of the North quarter comer of said Section 28. thence run North 88- 49' te· East. 
parallel to the North line of the Eat half of said Section 28. 788.00 feet. thence run North 03• 27' 2e· 
West parallel to the NortMSouth quarter section line of said Section 28. 8i9.00 fett ro a point 30.00 feet 
South of the North line of the East half of said Section 28. thence run North 89• 49' 18" East. along the 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

(Cont~nued from Sheet No. 3.1) 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 3 2 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTE WATER TARIFF 

DESCRIPTION Of TERRITORY SERVED 

South line of the North 30.00 feet of the East half of sa1d Section 26. 1 89~ 648 feet to the Po1nt of 

Beginning. 
Parcel2 

A parcel of land lying in the Northwest quarter of the Northeast quarter of Section 35. Township 20 South. 

Range East. Orange County, Florida. said parctt being more partlcularty descttbed as follows: From the 

Northeast quarter of s.ction 35, TOWI\Ihis) 20 South, Range 27 East. thence run North 87• ov· 115" East. 

along the North line of the Northellt quarter of IMt 8ec:tion 35. 7.538 feet to a point on the northerty right 

of way of State Road No. 441, said point betng on a cwve concave southwnterty and having a radius of 

5859.85 feet: and a tangent belltng at said point of South 41• 51 ' 4T East. thence run southeasterty. 

along said curve and northerly rtght of way line, 31.510 feet through a central Ingle of oo• 22' 38" to a 

point being on the southerty right of way line of Yother Road and having 1 tangent bearing of South 41• 

29' 12: E1st. said point allo being the Point of beginning, thence run N~ 87• 09' 18" Eut, along said 

southerty right of way line of Yother Road. 180,332 feet to an intii'MCtion with the northerty right of w1y 

line of Merrimac Drive, thence run South ..a• 51' 1~· West. llong northlfty rlgh1 of way line of Merrin ac 

Drive, 128,078 feet to 1 point, said being on the northerty right of way line of said State Road No. 441 and 

on a curve with a tangent beartng It said point North 400 30' 54" West. thence run northwesterly. along 

said curve and northerty righ1 of way line of said State Road No. 441. 88,373 feet throuoh 1 central angle 

of oo• 58' 18" to the Point of Beginning. 

Parcel 3 

From the Northwest comer of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 35. TownshiP 20 South. Ranoe 27 East. 

Orange County, Florldl, run North 87• 08' 18" East along the north line of said Northeast 1/4 of Section 35 

a distance of 780.52 feet for the Point of beginning: thence contlnue North 87• 09' 18" East alono said 

North line 348.97 feet to 1 point on 1 curve concave southe1sterty 1nd hav1ng a radius of 585.150 feet: said 

point being on the northwelterty right of w1y line of Yothers Bold. es recorded In O.R. Book 2858. Page 

1318, of the Public Records of Orlnge County. Florida. thence from a tangent be1ring of South ss• 53' 

48" We~. run southwesterty along the arc of said curve and said northwesteriy right of way 43.28 feet 

through a -:entral Ingle of 04• 14' 05" to 1 poln1 of compound curvature of a curve concave southeasterly 

and having a radius of 528.37 feet: thence run southerty along the 1rc of said curve 115.87 feet through a 

central angle of 1~ 38' <45"; thence leaving said northwesterly nght of way run North so• 57' o~· West 

37.04 feet to a point on a curve concave northerty and h1vmo a radius of 2~3.00 feet: th~nce from a 

tangent bearing of South 81• 04' 38" West run westerty along the arc of said curve 220.153 feet through a 

central angle of 52• 01 ' 15" to a Point of Beginning. 
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NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

County 
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Development 
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Zellwood Station County Club 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 5.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOO STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TECHNICAl. TERMS ANQ ABBREYIA TIONS 

1.0 ~ • "BFc· is the abbreviltion for ·s•se Ftclllty Ch1rge" which is the minimum amount the 

utility m1y chlrge to the Company's customers and is sep1rate from the amount billed for water 

consumption on the utility's bills to its customers. 

2.0 ·ceRTIFICATE• • A document issued by the Commission authorizing the Company to provide 
wastewater service In 1 specific territory. 

3.0 ·coMMIS§!Ot(' • ·commluion• reftrs to the Florid• Pubiic Service Commission. 

4.0 ·cOMMUNIDES sesyep• ·The group of CUitomers who receive wateweter HrviCI from th~ 

Company and who's Mrvice location Is within 1 tpiCiftc lrtl or locality thlt Is uniquely sep1rete 
from another. 

5.0 •cOMPAtoc · Zellwood Stltlon Utility 

e.o ·cuSTOMEB• • Any person, finn or c:orpor8tjon who has entered Into an ~greement to receiVe 

wutiWiter service from the Company end who Is lllble for tht paymtnt of that wastewater 

servtce. 

7.0 ·cuSTOMER'S INSTALLATION" • All pipes, shut-otfl. v11ves, tlxtures and appliances or 

apparatus of evety kind and n.aure which are loelted on the customer's side of the "Point of 
Delivery- and UMd In cor;.-ledlon with or fonnlng 1 part of the lnltiUatJon necessery for rendering 

wastewater service to the CUitomet's premises regardless of whether such lnst1ll1tlon is owned 

by the customer or used by the consumer under leaM or other ~greement. 

8.0 ~ • A pipe, conduit, or fac:My used for conveying wastew.ter service through individual 

services or through other mains. 

Q.O ·poiNT OF QEUVERr • For wastew.ter systems. •point of delivery- shall mean the outlet 
connection of the meter for metered Hrvlce or the point at which the company's piping, fittings 

and velva connect wtth the CUitomet'J piping, fittings and valves for non-metered service. 

1 o.o "RATE• • Amount which the utility may charge for wastewater service which Is applied to the 

customets actual consumption. 

11 .0 ·RATE SCHEDULE• • The rtte(t) or charge(s) for a particullr classification of service plus the 
several provts1on1 neceuaty for billing, includlno all special terms and condltlons under which 

service shall be fumllhld at IUd'l rete or charge. 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 5.1 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 
(Continued from Sheet No. 5.0) 

12.0 "SERVICe· • Service. as mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with customers. shall be 
construed to include, in addition to all wutewater service required by the customer the readiness 
and ability on the part of the Company to furnish wastewater service to the customer. Service 
shall conform to the standards set forth in Section 387.111 of the Florida Statutes. 

13.0 "SERVICE LINES• • The pipe between the Company's mains and the point of delivery and shall 
indude all of the pipe, fittings and valves necessary to mike the connection to the customer's 
premises excluding the meter. 

1•.0 ~· The geographical area dnc:ttbed by metes and bounds with township, range 
and HCtion In 1 Olftlftcltt, whktl may bt wtWn or without tht boundar1N of an Incorporated 
munldptllty Ind. may Include areaaln mort than one county. 

ISSUING Of'JIICER 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 15 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INQ!X Of BUL.!S ANQ OIGULAT!ONS 

Sheet 
NumDtr: 

Access to PremiMI ................................ . 

Adjustment of Bills .............................. .. 

Applications ....................................... . 

AppllcatJona by Agents ............................ . 

Change of Customet's lnltlllltlon ................. . 

ContJnulty of Servtcl ............................. . 

Customer BiiHng .................................. . 

Delinquent BUll .................................. . 

Evidence of Consumption ........................... . 

Extensions ........................................ . 

Filing of Contracts ............................... . 

General Information .............................. .. 

Inspection of Custornet"alnltlll•lon ............. . 

l imltltJon of UM ................................. . 

Payment of Water and Wutew.ter 8eMce 
Bills Concunwntty ............................. .. 

Polley Dispute .................................... . 

Protection of Compeny'a Property ................. .. 

Refuaal or Dlacontinuence of S.Va .............. .. 

{Continued to Sheet No. 8.1) 

~~-­- . EXHIBIT "CKL-8" 
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8.0 

15.0 

18.0 
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28.0 

1 0 

11.0 
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17.0 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO e 1 

NAME OF COMPANY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0) 

ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

Right of Wly or EIMmentl ........................ .. 

TennlnatJon of Serlice ............................ . 

Type and Mllinttnence .............................. . 

Unauthorized Connections • WMtewater .................. . 

IMUINO Oflf'lcellt 

EXHIBIT "CKL-1" 
,_.1 of112 

Sheet Rule 
Number: Number: 

i .O 14.0 

10.0 18.0 

8.0 i .O 

i .O 20.0 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 7 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZEhLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

RUhES AND REGULATIONS 

1. 0 GENEBAh INFOBMA TION • These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and 
applications 1nd contracts of the Comp1ny Ind. in the lbHnce of spec1fic written aQre•ment to 
the contrary, 1pply without modifications or ch1nge to eiCh 1nd every customer to whom the 
ComPinY rtndtrl Wlttr service. The ComPinY shiH provlclt wlttr servtce u defined herein to 
all customefS r.qult1ng or receiving such service within its certificated territory pursu1nt to 
Chapter 25-30, flottda Admlnlstrltive Code and Chapter 387. FIOiid1 Statutes as amended from 
lime to time. 

2.0 poucv DISPUTE • Any dispute between the Comp~ny lnd the customer or prospective 
cu.tomtr regenlng the me..Ung or 1ppflaltion of 1ny pc"OYIIion of this tlrfff shill upon written 
request by ......, perty be ruolvtd by tht Flot1dl Public Sefvlct Commission. 

3.0 APPUCADON • In ICCOI'dance with Rule 25-30.310, Flot1dl Administrative Code, a signed 
application II rtqUitld prior to the inJtJatlon of StrYict. 

4.0 APPLICATIONS By AGENT§ • Applications for water service. requested by firms. p1rtnerships, 
assodattons, corpcH'8tions, 1nc:l others shill be rendered only by duly authorized Plrtles or 
agents. 

5.0 REFUSAL OR QISCQNDNYANCE OF SEJMCE • The Comptny m1y refuse or discontinue 
w8ttr MfVk:e ,..,..., under IPPflc:8tion I'Mdt by 1ny mtmbtr or agent of 1 household, 
orgenlution, or buslntllln ICCOt'dlnce with Rule 25-30.320, Ftonda Administrative Code. 

6.0 EX!EN§IONS • ExtensMM1s will be mede to the Coml)lny's flcillties in compliance with 
Commlalion Rules ll1d OtdtfS and the Compeny's tlrfff. 

7.0 hiMITATION Of USE · WIAer strvlcl purchlltd from the Coml)lny shill be used by the 
customtr only for the putlJOMI sptcifted In the lppllcation for w1ter service and the customer 
shill not stl or othtfWIIt cllpoM of such w.ttr service supplied by the company. In no case 
shall 1 CUitomtr, except wtd'l the wrttten consent of the company, extend his lines ICrOSS 1 
street, IIIey, ltne, court, proptlty lint, .venue. or other way In ordtr to fumish water service to 
the tdjtcene propetty through one meter even though such ldjlctnt property m1y be owned by 
him. In cue of IUCtt unauthot1ztd extension. sale, or disposition of service. the eustome(s 
.vatlt' service wtlt bt IUbjec:t to dllcontlnuance until such un1utholtzed extension. remetenng. 
sa;e or dilpolitJon of StrYict iS discontinued 1nc:l full peyment is mlde to the Coml)lny for w1ter 
service rencter.d by the Company (calculated on proptt diSiiflcaUon 1nc:l rate schedules) and 
until rttmburument In fuH Ia mlde In full to the Coml)lny for all extre expenses incurred for 
clerical wol'tl, tilting, lnc:l lnapec:tions .. 

ISSUING OFftiCER 

Tlll.E 

EXHIBIT "CKL.e" 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 8.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0) 

ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

8.0 CONTINUITY OF SERVICE • In accoraance with Rule 25-30.250. ,.londa Adm1n1strat1ve Code. 
the comPinY will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous wastewater serv1ce 
and. having used reasonable diligence. shall not be liable to the customer for failure or 
interruption of continuous wastew~ter service. It at any time the Company shall interrupt or 
diScontinue its servk:e, II CUIIometl lffec:tld by Slid Interruption or discontinuance shall be 
given not 1111 thin 24 hours wrttttn nota. 

9.0 JYPE AND MAINTENANCE • In accordance wtth Rule 25-30.545, Florida Admlnlstretive Code. 
the CUitomet'l pipes, ..,._.,. end equipment shall be Mtedld, lllltallld. used and maintained 
In ICCOf'dlncl wtU1 1t1ne11nt prKtlcllnd lhlll conform wtth the Buill end Regulltlonl of the 
Compoy lnd ltlall comply wtU1 II Llwl lnd GovemmetUI Regulations applk:atH to same. 
The ComPMY shall not be rnpons6ble tor the maintenance and operMJon of the custome(s 
pipes Md fiCWtlel. The CUIIomet expr~llly agfHI not to uUUze any appliance or device which 
Is not propeffy conatNcted, controlled and protec::ted or which mey ldvtrsefy affect tht 
wutewater MMcl; the ComPMY r8llf'VII the rtght to discontinue or withhold wastewlter 
service to such IPPirMul or devk:e. 

10.0 CHANGE OF CUSTOMER'S INSTAllATION • No changes or incrtaiiS in the customer's 
Installation, which wtll mltMIIIy atr.c:t the proper optf'8IJon of the pipes, nwlns, or stations of the 
Compeny, shall be m8dt wlhout wrtltln consent of the Company. The customer shall be liable 
for any change l"eeUUttng from 1 v~ of this Butt. 

11.0 INftCDON OF ClJSTOMIR'8 INITAUADON • All custome,.s wutew~ter service 
Installations or changn shill be Inspected upon completion by a competent authortty to ensure 
that the CUIIomt(s piping, equipment, and dlvicll have been installed in accordance with 
accepted standlrd prKtlce Md local Llwlllld Govemmentel RegulatJonl. 'Mtere Municipal or 
other GovemrnefUIInlpection II required by toc:al Rules end Ordinances, the Company cannot 
render wut_..., MMce until such lntplction hu been mldt end a fonnal notice of approval 
from the lnspec:tlng euthoftty hal been rKielvtd by the Company. Not withstanding the above. 
~e Company ~- the r1ght to inspect the custome,.s Installation prior to rendering 
wutiiWMet lti'VIce, and from time to time lhtrtafter, but asaumes no responsibility whatsoever 
tor any portion thereof. 

ISSUING OffiC!R 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 9 0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0) 

12.0 PROTECTION OF COMPANY'S PROPERTY • The customer shell exerclse reasonable 
diligence to protect the Com,.ny's property. If the customer Is found to heve tempered with any 
utility property or refuses to correct any problems reported by the utility, service may be 
discontinued In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florid• Administrative Code. In the event of 
any loss or damage to property of the Compeny caused by or arising out of carelessness. 
neglect, or misuse by the customer, the cost of making good such loss or repeiring such damage 
shall be paid by the customer. 

13.0 ACCESS TO PBEM!§ES • In eccordanc:e with Rule 25-30.320(2)((}. Floride Admrnistrative 
Code, the company shatt provide the duly authorized agents of the Compeny access at all 
reasonable hours to ita property. If reasonable lc:ctSI Is not provided, service may be 
discontinued pursuant to the above rule. 

1•.0 BIGHT OF WAX 08 EASEMENT~· The CUitomtr lhatl g111nt or cause to be g111nttd to the 
ComPiny, and wtlhout COlt to the Company, atl rtghtl, • ments, pennits, end pnvlleges which 
are nectlllfY for the rendering of wutiWiter service. 

15.0 CUSTOMER B!WNG ·Bill fotwut.wattt service wt11 be rtndtrld ·Monthly. Bimonthly. or 
Quarterty • 11 stated In the l'lte schedule. In accordance With Rule 25-30.335. Florida 
Administrative Code, the utltlty may not ~ a customer delinquent In paying his or her bill 
until the twenty·fll'lt day after the utility hal mailed or ~ the bill for payment. A municipel 
or county franchise tax levied upon a w.ter or wastewater public utility shall not be Incorporated 
into the l'ltt for ner or wutiWiter servlct but shall be shown u a sepal'lte Item on the utility's 
bills to its CUitorntrlln such Munldpallty or County. If a utility utilizes the base facility end usage 
charge rate structure and don not have 1 Commluion authoftzed vacation rate, the utility shall 
bill the customer the base facility charge regardlesa of whether there is any usage. 

16.0 DELINQUENT BILLS· When it hU bHn detennlned thlt a customer Is delinquent In paying 
any bill, wutiWiter service may be dllcontinutd after 1M Compeny has mailed or presented a 
written notice to the customer In accordance with Rule 25-30.320. Florida Admlnlstretlve Code. 

17.0 PAYMENT OF WATER ANQ WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY • In 
accordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(g), Florida Admlnlltratlve Code, when both water and 
wastiWMer setVIct are provided by the Compeny, peyment of any wasttwlter service bill 
rendend by the Company to a customer shall not be eccepttd by the Company without the 
simultaneous or concurrent peyment of eny water service bill rendered by the Company. 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 10.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZEU,WOOQ STATION UTIUTY 

WASTEWATER TAAiflfl 

ISSUING OFFtC!A 

EXHIBIT "CKL-8" 
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TITLE 



(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0) 

18.0 TERMINATION Of SERVICE • When a customer wsshes to terminate service on any premises 
where wutewettr service is supplied by the CJmpany with wastewater :service. the Company 
may require reasonable notice to the Company in accordance with Rule 25-30.325. Florida 
Administrative Code. 

19.0 UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS • WAS!EWATER • Any unauthorized connections to the 
customer's wastewater service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance wi1hout notice. in 
accordance wi1h Rule 25-30.320. Florida Administrative Code. 

20.0 ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When 1 customer has been undercharged as a result of incorrect 
applicltlon of the ratt schedule, inconect reading of the meter. incorrect connection of the 
meter, or other similar rNIOnS, the amount may be billed to the customer as the case may b~ 
pursuant to Rulel25-30.340 and 25-30.350, Florida Admlniltratlve Code. 

21.0 FlUNG OF CONTRACTS • Whenever 1 Developer Agreement or Contrad, Guaranteed 
Revenue Conlnle:t. or Spedal Contrld or Agreement Is entered Into by the Company for the salt 
of Its product or MfVIcel In a manner not spec:Hicatly cov-.d by 1t1 Rules and Regulations or 
approved Rite Schedules, a copy of such contr8dl or 8Qt'HfMfltl shall be filed with the 
Commlllion prtor to Ill txecuUon ln ICCOfdance wtth Rule 25-8.034 and Rule 25-30.550. Flortda 
Admlniltrlltve COdt. If such contrKtl or ~~greements are approved by the Commllalon. a 
conformed copy shaN be placed on ftle wtth the Commllalon within 30 days of execution. 

22.0 EYIQENCE Of CON§UMPTJON - The Initiation or continuation or resumption of water service fo 
H'le customer's premiMI sh.al conatJtute the Initiation or continuation or resumption of 
wastewater aervtc:e to the cuatomtt'a pmntaea regard leu of occ:upancy. 

ISSUING OFFICeR 

EXHIBIT •cKL.r 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 11 0 

ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARlFF 

!NQEX OF BATES ANQ CHARGES SCHEQULES 

Sbt!t Numbtr 

Customer Deposits .............................. 14.0 

General Service, QS ............................ 12.0 

Miscellaneous SeMc:e Ch•rga ................. 15.0 

Residential s.Mce, RS ........................ 13.0 

Servk:e Av~ FNI Met Ctwgn .......... 18.0 

ISSUING OflfiiC!R 

EXHIBIT "CKL-8" 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

AVAILABILITY • 

APPLICABILITY • 

LIMITATIONS • 

BILLING PEB!OO • 

RATES 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 12.0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GENERAL SERYICE 

BATE SCHEQULE GS 

Available throughout the area served by the Company. 

For westeweter service to all customers for which no other sChedule applies 

Subject to all of the Ruin and Regulations of this tariff and General Rules and 
Begu!Mionl of the Commlssk)n. 

Mfttr§jzt Fill Bill 

511" X 3/4" s 20.43 
Full314" 30.e5 
1" 51 .08 
11/r 102.15 
r 1e~." 
3" 32e.88 
4" 510.75 
e· 1,021 .50 
a· 1.e34.40 
10" 2,348 45 

MINIMUM CHARGE · The appMcable Flat Batt Charge 

TERMS OF PAYMENT. 81111 .,.. due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Flonda AdmtnlltrMJve Codt, If o customer Is delinquent In paying the bill for 
wut...ur MMc:e, servtce may then bt discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE PATE· 

!YPE OF FILING • Original 

118UING Of'IIIC!R 

EXHIBIT "CKL-8" 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

AYAILABIUTX • 

APPL!CAIIUTY • 

LIMITATIQNI • 

BILLING PCR!OO • 

RATES 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 13.0 

ZELLWOOD STATION WATER UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

BESIQENI!AL SERVICE 

RATE SCHEDULE RS 

Available throughout the,,., Mrved by the Comp1ny. 

For wutew8ttr servlc:e for 111 purposes in prtvate residences and indlvtdually 
mettr.ct apMmtnt units. 

SWjtd to Ill ot the RW. and Regulations of thls Tar1tf lnd Gener11 Rules and 
RegufltiOnl of tht Commlllfon. 

Monthly 

MlllrSiu flit Bitt 

5/r X 31~• s 20.43 
Full31~· 30.85 
1. 51 .08 
1 112. 102.15 
2. 183." 
3. 32tU8 
~· 510.75 
e· 1.021 .50 
a· 1,1534 . .a 
10. 2.34i.45 

M!t.JIMUM CHARGE • The applk:able flat Bitt Charge 

TERMS Of PAYMENT· Bills art dut and paylblt when rendtrld. In ICCOf'dance wtth Rule 25-30.320. 
F1oltdtl Adminiltrltlvt Code, if 1 customer ls dtllnquent in paying the bill for 
wutM8ttr service, setvtc:e may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE • 

!YPE OF FILING • Oftglnal 

ISSUING QPII1C!R 

EXHIBIT "CKL-8" 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 14 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

SCHEQULE OF CUSTOMER QEPOSITS 

ESTABLISHMENT Of CREQIT • Before rendering wastewater service. the Company may reqUife an 

applicant for service to satisfactonly establish credit. but such establishment of credit shall not relieve the 

customer from comptying with the ComJ*1y'S rules for prompt payment. Credli will be dttmtd so 

established It the customer complies with the requirements of Rule 2!-30.311 . Florida Admlnlstrttlve 

Code. 

AMOUNT OF QEPOSIT • The amount of Initial deposit shall be the following according to meter stze: 

51a• x 314• 
1. 

1 112" 
Overr 

Rgldtntllf 

(1) 

General Service 

Footnote: (1) Zellwood Station Utility w.tv .. tts r1ght to collect deposits at this time. 

AQQIDONAL DEPOSIT· Under Rule 25-30.311(7), florida Administrative Code, tht Company may 

require 1 new deposit. where pr8VIoully watvld or returned, or an ldditlontl deposit In order to secure 

payment of current bib provtdtd. 

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT • The Company shall pay Interest on customer deposits pursuant to Rule 

25-30.311 (4) and (4t). The Company will pay or credit accrued Interest to the customers account dur1ng 

the month of tach yutt. 

REFUNQ OF QEPOSIT • After a rll6dtntlll customer hu tsbbllshld 1 satisfldory payment record and 

hiS hid continuous servtce fof a peftod of 23 months, the Company shall refund the customer's deposit 

provided the customer haa mit the requilemtnta of Rule 25-30.311(5), F1or1da Admlnlltmlve Code. The 

Company may hold the dtpoll of e ~ customer after a continuous service period of 23 

months and shell pey Int.,.. on the non-rnidtntitl cuatome~s dtJ)Oslt pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(4) and 

(5), flof1dt AdnWliltrattve Code. 

Nothing In thil rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a customer's deposit in less than 23 

months. 

EFFECTIVE QATE • 

TYPE OF FILING • Ortglntl 

ISSUING OffiCER 

EXHIBIT "CKL.e" 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 15 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

M!SCELL,ANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

The Company m1y chlrge the follOWing mlsctfl1neous service charges 1n accordance with the 
terms state herein. If both wlter and wastewater services are provided. only a slngle charge 1S 
appropriate unless circumstances beyond the control of the Company requires multiple adlons. 

INITIAL CONNECTION • This charge would be levied for service initiation at a location 
where service did not exilt Jftvloully. 

NORMAL RECONNICDON • TNt charge would be levied for transfer of servlco to 1 new 
cuatomer IeCOUnt • 1 previoully served location or reconnect1on of service subsequent to 
a customer requested dtlconnec:tion. 

VIOLADQN RICotfCCDON • This c:hllge would be levied pt1or to rec:onnec:tlon of an 
exiltlng CUitomer after dtlconnec:tlon of MMc:e for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2). 
Florida AdmU1tsntlve Code, Including I dtflnquency In btH payment. 

P81M18&1 VISIT CHA8G1 liN UEU Of QIICONNIECTJOM • TNI charge would be 
le'VItd wMn 1 .W:. ~ vilb 1 premiMI for the pufPOM of dtscontinuing 
service for nonpayment or 1 due lnd cotltctible bUI and does not dtscontinue service 
becluM the CUitomer pays the service ,...,...matJve or otherwise makes setlsfaetory 
arrangements to pay the bHI. 

Scbtdult of Mllctllantous Service Charau 

lnltJal Conntctlon Fee 

Normal Rec:onnec:tlon Fee 

Vlolltlon Reconntctlon Fet 

Premises Vlsjt Fee 
(in lieu of disconnec:tlon) 

EFFECTIVE PATE 

TYPE OF FlUNG • Onglnll 

ISSUING otrFICER 

EXHIBIT "CKL-8" 
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ORIGINAL SH!ET NO. 1e 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STAT!?N UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

SERYICE AVAILABILITY SCHEQULE OF FEES ANO CHARGES 

REFER TO SERVICE AVAIL. POLICY 
DESCRIPTION 

Guaranteed Revenue Chtrae 
With Prepayment of Service Availability CharoH: 
Resid~ ERC/month UGPO ........... . 
All others-per gallon/month ................... . 

Without Prepayment of StMce Avail8biMty Charoes: 
Residential-per ERC/monlh UGPO ........... . 
All oth.,...,., gelonhnonlh ................... . 

Inspection Fee .................................. .. 

Main Extension Chafgt 
Rtsidtntlll-per ERC <Ja.GPO) .................. .. 
All others-per gallon ......................... .. 

or 
Residential-per tot Lfoot trorUgt) ......... . 
All ott,ers-per front foot ...................... . 

Plan Review Charge .............................. .. 

Plant Capacity Charoe 
Residential-per ERC ua GPO) .................. .. 
All others-per gallon .......................... . 

System Capacity Charge 
Residential-per ERC uaGPO) .................. .. 
All others-per glllon ......................... .. 

AMOUNT 

NIA 
NJA 

NJA 
NIA 

Adual Cost (1) 

s 145.00 

NJA 
NJA 

Adual Cost (1 I 

$125.00 
NJA 

s es.oo 
NJA 

(1) Adual Cost II equal to the total COlt lnc:utrld for services rendered by a CUitomer. 

EFFECTIVE PATE • 

TYPE Of FILING • Ortglntl 

ISSUING Ofllllc:M 

EXHIBIT "CKL-8" 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

Sheet No. 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 17 0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INQEX OF STANQABQ FORMS 

APPUCATION FOB WASTEWATER SERVICE .. ....... 19.0 

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL ..................... 20.0 

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 18.0 

ISSUING OflfiiC!R 

EXHIBIT "CKL.e" 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

NOT APPUED FOB 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 18.0 

zeLLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 

188UINO OfiiiiCER 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 19.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELlwooD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE 

Name ____________ _ 
Telepnone Number 

Billing Address.'"""""::":"""":-------------------------=----------------
City State Zip 

Service Address·~~------------------:::-:----------=::-------------
City Slate Zip 

Date service should begin 

Service ,.quelled: WfAer _ Wat_.., Both_x_ 

By signing this egreement, the CUIIomer egrMI to the following: 

1. The Com.,.ny ..,.. nat be niiPOftllble for the maintenance and operatton of the customtt"s pipa lnd 
fadltdel. Tht CUitOmlr IQI'MI nat to utiiD lilY .ppeiMce or device whk:h Is not property 
consttuc:ted, conlrolld end pralec:ted or whtc:h may ldverllly affect the wat_.er service; the 
Co~ny reMtYee the rtght to dllcontinue or wtlhhold W'eiUW8ter MIVk:e to such apperatus or 
devtce. 

2. The Complny may mu. or dllcondnue .... ,..., MMc:e rendered under appkMJon m.a by any 
member or .,.. of a houllhold, organtullon, or bul6nell for any of the reasons contained In Rule 
25-30.320, Floltda AdmiNitlllltwe Code. Alf'/ unaulflotlzed connec:tJonlto the customtt"s wutewater 
servtce shall be IUbjec:t to tmmedlale dllcontlnuance without notice. In accordance with Rule 25-
30.320, F1ortda AdmJntllr.Uwe COde. 

3. The customer agrea to abtde by .. exiiiiiiQ Company rulellnd regulations as contained In the 
tarttf. 

• · B!lls for wut...aer MMct wt1 be ,..tdefwd. Monthly. Bimonthly, or Quarttlty • 11 stated in the rate 
schedule. Bill muM be peld wlhln 20 days of mailing billa. If payrMnt 1 .. not made after nve wortlng 
days written notice, MMc:e may be dllcontlnued. 

5. When a CUIIomer wilMa to terrnln8te MtVIce on any premiHI where wastewater Is supplied by the 
Company, the Company may requn (oral. written) notice wllhtn _u_ days pnor to the date the 
cusom., d...,_ to terminate MIVk:e. 

Signature 

Date 
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ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY 

The utility provides wastewater service to Residential and General Service Water Customers. 

The wastewater treatment plant and the collection system were installed and construded by the utility. The 
utility has a plant capacity charge of $125.00 per ERC for all custlomers and the main line extens.ion fee is 
$145.00 for all customel'll cost wtlen wastew1ter service Is requested (see Sheet No. 18.0). 

The waltiWittr ruerve capacity fH 11 S 85.00 per ERC and Ia applicable for 111 customers (IH Sheet No. 
1e). 
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(l) (2) (l) 

Une II New Total 
No. v.ar ! RC'• ERC'a 

I 1995 ~ 
2 1996 7 IOC)I 
l 1991 .s 996 
4 1991 ) 999 
5 1999 ) IOC2 
6 2000 ) IOOJ 
1 2001 ) ICC: 
I 2002 ) lOll 
9 200) ) 1014 
10 2004 ) 101'7 
11 200J ) 1020 
12 2006 ) 102.J 
u 200'7 l let~ 
14 2001 ) 1029 
u 2009 ) lOll 
16 2010 ) 1035 
17 lOll ) lOll 
ll 2012 ) IOU 
19 lOll ) ICW4 
10 2014 ) 1047 
21 20U ) 1050 
ll 2016 ) 1053 
23 2011 ) 1056 
24 2011 ) 1059 
2$ 2019 ) 106l 
26 2020 ) 106S 
21 2021 ) 1061 
21 2022 ) 1071 
29 2023 ) 1074 
)() 2024 ) 1071 
ll 2025 ) 1010 
12 2026 } IOU 
J) 2021 ) 1016 
J4 2021 ) 1019 
)5 2029 ) ton 
}6 2030 ) 1095 
)7 2031 ) 1091 
)I 20H ) 1101 
n 20U ) 1104 
44 ~ ) 1107 
41 ms l 1110 
42 20)6 ) I Ill 
4) 20)7 ) 1116 

" lOll ) lilt 
4S 20)9 l 1122 
46 2040 ) 1125 
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SUMMARY Of PR!SI!NT AND PROPOSED S.!ll VIC! AVAILAaiUTY CHARC!S • WASTI!WAT!R 
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(I) W~UMWaln' Plaet Capedry Cbr&n: 

l>u ate . All CYIIOmctl 

l'ai:JU: · All C...aomcu 

(l) Rncrw Caperily O..rca: 

(2) 

sooo 

$0.0000 

sooo 
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SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE ANALYSIS 

CompMy Zellwood Slabelll 

Docket No 

Tnt Y Mt Ended. Ill) 1•96 

l lo>IOncal ( Xl Pro,oct&d II 
'Nu&aw•t.tr 

GROSS BOOK VALUE 
LAND 
DEPRECIABLE ASSETS 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION TO DATE 
ACCUMuLATED DEPRECIATION AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET PLANT AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION/COLLECTION LINES 
MINIMUM LEVEL OF C.I.A. C. 

C.IAC. TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF C.I.A .C. TO DATE 
NET C.I.A.C. TO DATE 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

FUTURE CUSTOMERS (ERC) TO BE CONNECTED 

COMPOSITE DEPRECIATION RATE 
COMPOSITE C.IAC. AMORTIZATION RATE 

NUMBER OF YEARS TO DESIGN CAPACITY 

EXISTING SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

REQUESTED SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.JAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.I.A .C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

MINIMUM SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

MAXIMUM SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C .I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

C.I.A.C. COLLECTED AT CAPACITY AT EXISTING CHARGE 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION/COLLECTION AT CAPACITY 
LEVEL OF C.IAC.IT & D OR COLL AT CAPACITY 

C.I.A.C. COLLECTED AT CAPACITY AT REQUESTED CHARGE 
TRANSMISSION & DtSTRIBUTIOt •r :>LLECTION AT CAPACITY 
LEVEL OF C.JAC./T & D OR COLL AT CAPACITY 

LAST UPDATE ........................................... . 
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1,736,274 
11 ,484 

1,724,790 
295.277 

1,724,790 
11,484 

915,344 
52.72% 

0 
0 
(j 

0.00% 
0 

189 

5.16% 
0.00% 

33.28 

0.00 
0.00% 
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0.00 
0.00% 

c 

32.03 
52.72% 
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